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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND {{INERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISYON

IN 'THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

|ICALLED BY THE OXIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6434
order No. R=5955

APPLICATION OF AMERADA HESS
CORPORATION FOR APPROVAL OF

INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO,
ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearinq at 9 a.m. on February 28,W
1979, at Santa Fe, Naw Mexico, before Lxamiiiei RKichazd L. '
Stamets,

NOW, on this 16th day of March, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, .

FINDS:

- (1) 'That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject mattar thereof, o

(2) That the applicant, Amerada Hals Corporation, seeks
a finding that the Adrilling of its State "O" Well No. 5 to be
located in Unit H of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, Eumoat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is neces~
sary to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the
raeservoir covered by the proration unit which cannot be so
drained by the existing well.

({3) That the applicant further seeks approval of a
walver of existing well-spacing requirements.

(4) That the standard spacing. unit in the Eumont Gas Pool
is 640 acres, ,
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. (5) That Amerada Hess Corporation is the operator of
a l60-acre non-standard proration unit consisting of the NE/4
of said Section 30 in said Eumont Gas Pool,

~(6) That said 160-acre non-standard proration unit is
dedicataed to the applicant's State "O" Wall No. 1 located in
Unit B of said Section 30,

(7) That the evidence presented demonstrated that said
State "O" Well No. 1l cannot as effectively and efficiently
drain said dedicated l60-acre non-standard proration unit as
would a new well to bea drilled thereon (said State "O" Well
No. 5) which may be completed and atimulated using modern
techniques and processes, :

(8) That the evidenca presented further demonstrated that
the drilling and completion of applicant'’s said State "O% Well
No. 5 should result in the production of an additional 480,000

MCF of gas from said non-seandard proraiisn Gndt which wuulu
not otherwise be recovered.

(9) That such additional recovery will reqﬁlt in such
unit being more efficiently and economically drained.

(L0) That said State "O" Well No. 5 is to be drilled as
an "infill" well on the existing l60-acre non-standard proration

unit.

(11) That in order to permit the drainage of a portion of
the reservoir covered by said 160-acre non-standard proration ,
unit which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by the
existing well thereon, the subject application for infill '
drilling should be approved as an exception to the standard
well spacing requirements for said Eumont Gas Pool,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED ¢

(1) That the applicant, Amerada Hess Corporation, is
hereby authorized to drill its State "0O" Well No, 5 to be.
located in Unit H of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, as an infill well on an existing l60-acre non-
standard proration unit being the NE/4 of said Section 30,
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, The authorization

|| for infill drilling granted by this order is an exception to

applicable well spacing vequirements and is-necessary to permit
the drainage of a portion of the reservoir covered by the
existing 160~acre non-standard proration unit which cannot
eﬁficiently and economically be drained by any existing well
thereon.,
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(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yeaf herein-
above designated,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION, DIVISION

£a/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
28 February 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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CASE

Applicéticn of Amerada Hess Cor-
6434

poration for approval of infill
drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

iy

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0Oil Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Division: ~ -Legal Counsel for the Division
o State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

W. THOMAS KELLAHIN, ESQ.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Dbon Gaspar ;
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:
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3 being'céileé as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

14

you're’ employed, and in what ‘®apacity?

Engineer.

Page 4

MR. STHMETS: Call next Case Number 6434.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6434. Application of
Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling,

Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAEIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Amerada Hess, and I have
one Witness to ﬁe sworn. I'm sorry, two witﬁe?ées.

MR. STA&ETS; I'd like to have both?witnesses
stand and be sworn at this tine, pleasé.

(Witnesses sworn.)
' WAYNE WISE
his oath, testified as fbllows, to-wit: -

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

o Would you please state your name, by whom
A Wayne Wise, Amerada Hess, and I'm a Productiog

0 Mr. Wise, did you previously testify in this
case when it was first heard on January 31lst, 19792
L Yes, sir, I did.

0 Have you made a study of and are4YOu familiar
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with all the facts surrounding this particular application?

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Wise as an

expert witness.

STAMETS: He's considered qualified.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner will recall,

that we introduced a number of exhibits with regard to this’
ﬁirst case. We would like to go through all of ‘the exhibits

again briefly to refresh your recollection of what has oc-

curred,'and then to go through in détail some additional

exhibits that we've prepared.

%

ey good.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

.23

24

26

(Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Wise, would

yoﬁ.go toiwhat'We've marked as Exhibit Number One, identify
it, and tell the Examiner what you seek to accomplish?

‘Okay, this is a plat of the l60-acre pro-
ration unit currently assigned to State "0" No. 1. 1¢his'is
‘a plat showing the l60-acre proration unit that is‘c&rrently/
dedicated to the State "O" yo. 1;. We are requesting’éppro%ﬁl

in order to drill State "OétNo. 5, shown here in the red
triangle. -

The 160-acre proration unit is the northeast
‘quarter of Secfion 30é>,

Yes, sir.

All fight. what's the location of the first
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well, the State No. 1 Well? That's the well out of the
northwest corner of £he proration unit, is it not?

A It would be at 1920 from the north line,
1920 from the west line of the northeast qu;rter.

[0} All right. Now where is the infill well,

the State "0O" Well NO. 57

A | Okay, it will be --

Q It's in Unit H of the unit?

A Yes, si;.

0 All right. Okay, that's all that exhibit

shows, -right?

A Yes,fsir.

0 A11; ‘Il_i,c_:‘;ht,” let's look at E’}V:hi\bit Number Two
and have you identify that, please.

A. Okay, this is the C-101 that we filed last
year requesting -- our application to d;ill this well,Athe

State "O" No. 5, 990 from the east and 1980 from the north

line.

0. ;%kay, What's Exhibit Number Three?
MR.'STAMEfS: ‘Number Two wasn't what he said
it was, or I don't have one here.
‘MR. KELLAHIN: Tﬂey're still in the case
file. ' 5

MR. STAMETS: Okay, this would be Number Two?

~OKay, let's hold fhis}a second because —-
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T 1 (There followed a discussion
2 - off the record.)
3 ~ MR. STAMETS: Okay.
4 0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Wise, you've

5| discussed Exhibit Number One as simply nothing more than the
6 | plat showing the particular wells involved.
7 : ‘ Would you refer now to Exhibit Number Two and

81 identify that again?

9 A, It is the C-101 that Amerada Hess filed ap-
gtgg 10| plication to drill the State "O" No. 5. . 4
e : ) ;
§»§ gg " o This is the infill well?
1\) gé%i 7'2, o | .. A Yes, sir. |
;;;2 13" ) Q. All rlght, when was that well cbmmenced?r
igéi 14 When was your appligation to 'drill it approvéd? Is there
) 15 a date? |
16 , A December the 12th.
17 0 1:9'78'? |
18 ' A Yes, sir. ‘
19 0 All right. What is Exhibit Number Three?
20 A. 'Iﬂ"hat‘ is C-132, the Commission form, Applica-
21 | “tion for Price Ceiling Category Determination,. for the Stat;e
2| o No. . |
- ; 23 Q. You've not otherwise filed a C-132 with any
~ 2 other member of the 0il Conservation Division?
» | | A, No, sir.
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0. Would youvdescribe for us what Exhibit Number
Four is now?
A That is the current downhole completion of

the State "O" No. 1, showing casing,perfs, whatever.

Q 'How was the State "O" No. 1 originally com-
ﬁieted? |

A It was drilled and completed initially in
1936 as a Grayburg-San Andres Well.

0 Since then has it continued to produce as a

Grayburg-San Andres well?

A Not exclusively. “In 1954 we completed it

"also in the Eumont Gas Zone.

”Q ‘.Okay. What ische’cuxiant state of its com= |
pletion?
A. Both of these”zoﬁés are still producing.
e The well is currently producing the Graybhrg;
0il Zone ~--
A Yes, sir.
0 -~ and the Eumont Gas Zone?
A Yes, sir.
Q 'How does it produce the Eumont Gas Zone?
A Up the annulus between th§<é;5/8thévinCh,

casing and the 3-1/2 tubing. o,

0 How does it currently produce the Grayburg

oii Zone?

k]
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A We are pumpihg;through a spaghetti string,

" a macaroni string, 1/2 inch tubing, inside the 3-inch tubing.

0. All right. Why have 'you sought " the second

“well on the tnit?

A We are unable to produce either side of this,
either one of thése zones at their optimum rate. We are
restfictéd in both areas. We can increase one zone but we
sacrifice productiOn in the oﬁher zéne. | B

0. wﬁat do you propose to do?

A We’propose éo drill a newaumont gasﬂwéll

and plug off the current perfs in State wg" No. 1 and single

,complete,the'No. 1 in the Monument Grayburg bil;

Q. oOkay. The infill well will only be a single
completion for the Eumont Gas zone, is that cOrrectf
A ves, Ssir, that's correct.

0 In your opinion is the second well necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the
proration anit that could not otherwise pe drained from the
Eumont Gas Zone in the first well? A

A Yes, sir.

[0} Let's look at Exhibit Number Five and have
you identify that.

A ThisAis the Order 514 that was issued hadk
in 1953 to authorize duallj completing this well. |

o What‘S'Exhibit Number six?
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A Exhibit Number Six is offset gas production.
Oké&, the top figure is the latest published figure, which
is November. kbkay, the bottom number is the cum in ﬁ§vember.
Mcf per day over cum Mcf.

0. All right, let's look at Exhibit Number Seven
and have .you tell me what tha; is, now.

A Exhibit Number Séven'is’tge offset production
in the Monument Grayburg 0il Zone.

The top figure is daily production for 1978.
The bottom figure is cum thropgh,l9%8.

@ ALl right. What's Exhibit Number Eight?

A, Exhibit Number Eight is a decline curve for
the oil zone, showing the plot in green or excuse me, the -
plot in blue is your casinghead‘gas;*tﬁe plot in red is the
oil.

Q . All right, look at Exhibit Number Nine and

‘have you tell me what that is.

A ., This is the decline curve on the Eumont gas
ZOné. )
Q | Would you summarize what that decline curve
. shows?
A, It shows beginning of 1978 producing appro-

ximately 10,000 Mcf a month. The end of 1978 producing

approximately 4000 Mcf a month.

0 Go to Exhibit Number Ten and have you identify
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that.

A,

Eumont Field.

is the primarily producing gas zone here,

Q

three of your cases today, have you not?

A

0

involved for this particular one?

A

~ quarter.

=

IS

three?
A

0

ficance for this particular section?

A

Exhibit Number Ten is a structure map of the

The top of the structure is the Penrose, which

You have prepared this same exhibit for all

Yes, sir.

Would you identify the proration unit that's

L
/

Okay, it is in Section 76 in the northeast

It's the far lefthand square, is that right?
Yes, sir.

No, excuse me, it's Section 30.

All right.

In the middle of the page.

This is Section 30.

Yes, sir.

All right. It's the center square of the

Yes.
All right. Is there any structural signi-
No. Let me clarify that a little bit.

My last testimony here last time, I did
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™ 1| state we were gaining structural advantage.

2 Okay, based on the -- we use, sometimes we
3| use the base of the Eumont, which is the same thing as top
4| of the Grayburg, and we, according to our figures, according

to the way we plotted, we were gaining structure. However,

(4

6 | when we did go back and did draw up a cross section, okay,
‘7| there is discrepancy as to where exactly the top of the Gray-

81 burg is.

o ° _ We did call the Hobbs and talked to John
| e‘ga ’!10 RunYon, the geologist over there, and he had some cross .
E’g gg " sections there and he give us a point to réfer to. So based.
: ggsi 12 -on his point,,whir:h the next exhibit is based on, we do not
:ﬁs: ‘gain any structure.
% 2E58 14 g e . .
4 o 1} Let's look at Exhibit Number Eleven, which
15 is your cross section. |
16 | A The cross section covers from our 'Sfate "o"
" Ni:}.ul to the No. 2 to the proposed well No. 5, the No: 3,
8 and Gulf Luthy No. 1. |
| 19 As_you can see, we lose structure in the
20 Penrose compared to the No. 1.
21| | e Your proposed location falls where on the
z Crossisection? Between which two wells? |
| 2 A, Oh, between the State "O" No. 2 and State
i #1 o wo. 3. /
26 :

0 Okay. In your opinion, then, there is no
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structural significance to this particular location?

A No, sir.

0 All right. Let's go to Exhibit Number Twelve
and have you identify that exhibit.

A Exhibit Number Twelve is an oil production
plot of the State "P" No. 2. The No.”2 was a wéll exactly
like the State "O". It was dual completed.in the Monument
Grayburg o0il and the Eumont gas zoné.

0. All right, let's locate that State "PY No. 2

Well for me. Where is it?

A Okay, it would be in the southwest quarter

.of Section 29 and proration letter M.

0. Okay. VWhét;s‘Ehe impdrtanée of the exhibit?

A . Okay. We attempted*é workover. What we're

trying to show is we attempted a workover and it was not

successful. We got permission to drill a second well. What

- we're showing here is an increase in oil production by 40

barrels a day.

Q . How was the StatefP" No. 2 Well'céﬁpléted?
A It was pumping oil. |

Q Did it have Eumont gas?

A, Yes, sir,

0 It was a dual Eumont gas énd Grayburg oil?
A, Yes, sir.

0 What's Exhibit Number Thirteen?
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! A Exhibit Number Thirteen is the Eumont side
21 of the State "P" No. 2, showing the workover and then increaséd
3| production by drilling the No. 3.

4 0 What conclusion do you reach from Exhibits

51 12 and 132

6 ‘ A That by single completing both wellg we will
71 increase both oil and'gas ultimate recovery.

8 | MR. STAMETS: While we're on here, let's

9 look at this thing, because this is the formation that you're

g"?; 0} oncerned with insofar as NGPA, the Eumont.

: Es " You've got a production decline curve from
CFis ; ' ‘

;gjg 21 1972 through the middle part of 1975 on the Eumont.
LT "

> g 4 A ~Yes, sir.

o« x 3 14 . . .

U 3 MR. STAMETS: And that’ -- that looks like

18 the highest rate of productibn‘on this page. It looks like

VIG after your workover you made less gas and then when you

7 drilled the replacement well, you made less gas in both cases

i

ot B | Projecting it ==

19 | A Okay, with respect to the -- ’
209 MR. STAMETS: Projecting your decline curve

A here from the lefthand side of the page into 1978 --

2 Aq 'Oh, yes, sir, |

» MR, STAMETS: ~- if you'd left everything

?‘ “alone, you would have been making more gas than you are under|
25

the CUrrent‘COhdiEions, is that correct?
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o 1 A, Okay, if we had not worked this over, this
2§ well over, yes, sif, that is correct.
3 : MR. STAMETS: All right. Go ahead.
4 ' o] (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) I don't understand
51 that at ail. Tell me again.
6 A, Okay, what he was saying is if you had not

7| touched the well, not even drilled a new one, we'd be making *

8 more gas based on this decline curve. That's correct.

-9 You can see what you were making before you
a & E: 10} worked it over and afterwards and what you made from a new
= x g sg well.
E SRR 4, ‘«'/t\; - si 12 . 3 3 {
RN x;,ri 3; . SR Is your second well, the infill well for the
st > 5“ Eumont gas, 'is it going to recover additional reserves that
i <=3 iy . :
: »nys2 14 would not be otherwise recovered from the first well?
S ,
R v 18 .
i ' A It will now, yes.
* : p ' ‘ k . ' .
§ ' : 16 0 How do you explain that statement in ' light
? 1”7 e L 1
i g of this exhibit? ;
% 18 A Well, after you worked it over your productioT
e ‘ 19 decreased considerably and you're going to reach the economic
1 %1 limits sooner than you will on the new completion.
i 2 : . , s
‘ i Q0 This is for the first well on the unit?
22 ' . . '
A Yes, sir. Yes, sir.
oy o} . Okay. Let's look at Exhibit Fourteen and
g 24 , o e, ‘ . '
“have you identify that. ’ i

25 : - . B
A, Okay. Exhibit Fourteen 18 a pressure versus

e e e i .




cum plot.

2 Okay, on the righthand corner we ha?e thet

3 72-hour shut-in pressures, the dates, the cum at that date,

4 annual production, date, and cum production, oka&, ever'since
51 the well was completed.

6 . , okay, as you can see, there's a plot -- all

? right.‘ We anticipate by drillibg the No. 5 we will increase-{
8 ‘ there's an increase in reservéir'pressure a minimum of 85

9§ pounds.

10 Okay,‘goiﬁg up on the plot from where your

o s
sg 32
: Eé M current cum is, and drawing a line parallel to“that, we are
~ O éi ‘ B
;, ;g t 12 .showing what we anticipate -- anticipated’increases by
% §5 B} drilling this new well.
- 1
<E: o . i L
ﬂS:g 14 ~This amounts to .5-billion Mcf.
15 ‘ . . :
Q Say it again. :
:
B : A We're going to increase ultimate recovery :
:
17 PRI )
‘ by .5-billion.
' [ okay.
19 ) A Based on this decline, the No. 5 should re-
, - ,
cover l.4-billion.
A Q Say that again. 1.4-billion will be recovered
by the infill well?
23 .
@ A, Yes, sir.
' 2¢ e el a4 ; E
o Q. ~ And of that production .5-billion Mcf is
% oy , L .
| additional gas that would not have been recovered from the ;
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first well? .

A That is correct. Okay-, we thought that. by
doing this we would increase gas reserves and oil reserves
both. ﬂ

We figure that currently there is 71,000

barrels of oil still to be recovered from the No. 1.

o Mr. Wise, give me that figure again. ‘What
is it?

A. 71,000 hafrels of recovérable'oil.

Q Okay. That'sfﬁl,bbo barrels of oil I@ft to

bhe recovered?

A, Yes.
0 All right.
- A Okay, if you continue to produce it like it

is now, you would get only 28,500 of these.
.0 Okay. |
A Leaving =- excuse mé; 28,665‘—— leaving be~
hind 14,400 barrels of oil. |
[0} Okay. What happens if you recomplete the
first well only as an oil produceriand gou have the second

well as the gas producer?

b

A Okay, then we expect to recover the 71,000

barrels of oil and this additional «5-billion cubic feetﬁOf

 gas.

Q. Okay. Does that conclude your comments on
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Exhibit Fourteen?
A Yes, sir.
Q Okay, let's go to Fifteen.
A Okay. One of the ways that we expect to

increase the production from this No. 5 Well, oné, by a
single completion; second, by better drainage; third, by
better cdmpletiOn ;edhniques.

Okay . EXhibit Fifteentshows our‘Hare'8 We1l
that‘was drilled in: 1978, offset by two Mobil wells completed
ih '76 and '77.

Okay, these two Mobil wells were fraced with

geled water in both cases. Our well was fraced with.COz,

Okay, the sedond exhibit shows the production of these wells.

Q You mean Exhibit Number Sixteen? |

A Okay, Exhibit Number Sixteéen shows the pro-
duction of these tw0‘wellé;

0 Okay, and Exhibit NﬁmberhSeventeen, what 's
that? 7

A Exhibit Seventeen shows the produCtibn of
t%ese wells but starting at the’samé time, the'same time in-
térval. What we're atteméting to say here ié #hat‘our'well
since complétion has produced 106,000 Mcf. One of ‘Mobil's

wells produced 153,000.6 Mcf and the third well, second

well, rather, has produced 74.2 Mcf.

We're saying that the increase in production
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is due mainly to the stimulation.

o} Using the CO, treatment?
A Yes, sir.
0 Is it possible to enter the first well on the

unit and'treat it with the CO, treatment?
A Yes and no.
0. Do we have a second witness that can talk on

the CO, treatment?

A, Yes, we do.
0 Do you have anything else to add to your
testimony? |
‘A . Yes. To drill a Grayburg San Andres wall

costs you $195,000. Okay, a Eumont well costs $145,000.

This additignal expensé is due to eXtra 500 feet you have

to drill, 7-inch casing ‘and 5-1/2 inch liner instead of just

Straigﬁt~5—172‘inéh pipe. |
Okay, Amerada Hess fills that ﬁhe drilling

of this Grayburg welllis a waste of énéfgy,'capital, ;hd‘

irreplaceable natural resources.

1} Were Exhibits One through Seventeen preparéd_
by iou'direétiy or cdﬁpiled»und%f your direction and super-
vision? |

A‘ Yés, sir.

0. In your opinion, Mr. Wise, will approval of

this appiiqation be in the best interests of conservation,
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the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative

2 rights?
3 A. Yes, sir.

4 o) 'In your opinion is the second well, the

Y

State "O" No. 5 Well, necessary to effectively and efficientl]
6 drain this proration unit?
A, Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination
gl of Mr. Wise. We move tHe introduction of Exhihits One

10| through Seventeen.

afs.

58 iE | g | ; |

8,53 1" " MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted

Eae ’ i

g e 12

gxit - ;

d 5 g 13 CRQSS EXAMINATION

¥ g : . :

b )

gggi 14| BY MR. STAMETS:
15 O " MR. Wise, referring to Exhibit Number Four-
16 teen, which is the pressure decline curve --

174 A Yes, sir,

18 Q - if you compiéted WELl No. 1 as a single,
19 Eumont gas producer --

20 A Yes, sir.

3] Q —- the lefthand pressure decline curve, the

22 | point at which that ends --

23§ - A Yes, sir.

24 0 —— that indicates what you would expect to

25 produce from that WEll'and from the proration unit?
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A As long as you do not consider economics,
yes, sir. |

0. Okay. Now, what you're saying then, with
the second line on there, the No. 5 Well --

A Yes, sir.

Q -- if you complete that well, and starting
from an>85—poﬁﬁd hiéher’btesSure'baée -—

A, Yes, sir.

0 ~-- and projectih@.the~§réssure decline curve
you'll recover another half a billion cubic feet of gas?

A Yes, sir.

Q i. All right. “Now, where,did‘that 85 pounds
come  from? |

H A From two offset wells that we have drilled,

one of them being the State "P" Well, and the other one
being the Weir B Well.

o " Are those shown on any of ybur plats?

A. The State "P" is. The Wéir:B is on the --
you do not see the Weir B, no.

[0} What's the location of that State "P" Well?

A . “It's:in the soﬁthWest‘quarter of Sgétioh 29.
State "P" No. 3.

0 Okay, I éee it now.

A Proration Unit K.

Q - All right.




1 A Letter K.
2 0 And what pressure did that come in with?
3 A, I believe that was 385 pounds. The old well,

4| State "P" No. 2 had a pressure of something like305, I

5| guess, was the last shut-in on it.

6 , 0 Which well was that, now?
7 , A State "P" No. 2.
8 Q. "When was Well No. 3 completed?
9 A 1977.
EE §= 10 : Q. - Okay, and what was the produc‘ti’on pressure
o§lis : , |
: E% n decline experienced on that well? Did you indeed have this
2338 5 : . L . y U ,
; : ? -.nice straight line that you're showing -- projecting here
E 3 ! i BN .
> <a§, B for No. .5, or did §Q; jave a rapid draw-down to the same
2§-§ ~ Yy
wys 141 pressure line as No. £?

15 A It has not followed that line but it has

16 not dropped where the No. 2 has.

v - Q Based on what you've seen, thén, are you

18 saying prbbabiy we're not going to get this full .5-billion

19: cubic feet? N

20 A, No, sir, no, I'm not. We do not know -- the

2 well is damaged, we feel like, the State "P" No. 3.

2 0 You mentioned one other well.

23 A, The Weir B.

24 1} Yes. What was the experience there as far
26 | :

as pressures are concerned?




The Weir B has just been completed, sir.

Have you taken a préssure on that well?

That is shut-in currently, yes, sir.

And what was the pressure?
A It's 6n the exhibit here, sir, let’me lcok
here, on the Weir B exhibit.
390, sir.

Which -- which is the Weir B exhibit, what

Okay, that is in the next ¢ise.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1It's in the third case,.

MO6) i71-2462
Now Mexico 37501

0 _  Well, all right, why don't you tell us about

that, then? What did you say it was?

SALLY WALTON BOYD.
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPOATER

3024Plazz Blancs
Santa Pe,

A Approximately 390.

Q. 390, okay, and is there another well com-
pleted in. the Eumont Podl\Close to that well?

A Yes, sir, the Weir B No. 1.

0 And what was the pressure on that well?

A Based on the decline it's approximately 300,
285 to 300.

Q So you've seen a similar range‘of preésures
‘increaée?

A " Well, that's what we're saying, sir. This
could -- the well could be higher on this State "O" and it

m;ghtVbe‘lower.
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If it's the same, well, it's obvious what
the answer is.
0 It's an interesting question. Suppose you
drill énd complete the‘State "O0" No. 5 and you wind up with

a poor completion, what are you going to do in that case?

A Live with it.
0. Are you going to produce both wells?
A No, sir. No, sir. The Eumont zone in the

State "O" No. 1 will be plugé;d of f.
What do you classify as a poor completion,
poor production?
@  Well, what Ifm thinking about’iS'this’Ex—

hibit Number Twelve.

A Yes, sir.
Q Twelve, no, Number Thirteen. 1
‘_A Yes, sir.
0 Which shows the QOrkover and poor production

and a replacement well and poor production. That certainly
doesn't look }ike either of those operations“werefnéeaed;
A | Weil, now, assuming the "p" 2 Eumont éiéé
is reaching its economic limit, if’ydu‘do;it‘get a new well
those reserves you're gding to lose. COrféét?
| And if you want to optimize or increase your
oil production, theré's.oﬁly one way to do it.

Q. Well, I -~
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1 A We did increase the oil production.

2 Q. It's a little hard to imagine that replacing
3| a well reaching its economic limit with a well that .produces
4] even less is a very economical situation. |

5 A Well, we don't always bat 100 percent.

6 : 0 The thing I'm concerned about heré is, you

71 know, we're nétndealing with. our own rules aﬁd regulations

81 any more,’we‘re‘talking about fﬁRC rules and regulations,

9| and their intent is to get more gas out of the ground, and

E §= 10| what you've presented me with here is evidence that that
o2
EE g; " might happen, but Valso that you mj.ght p:oduce less.
‘ gggz '2‘ i A ThaF's qqite right, sir. |
. §§;§- Rl . And I think that might be kind of hard to . ‘
35 §§ 14 ‘sell to ‘FERC;,\, that ‘this is a needed well really, if there's
15 a good chance that -- if you're going to wind up producing
€} jess off a proration unit. ¥
17 A Only onefway'to‘fihd out is to drill it;
18 - Q ‘Well, would Amerada Hess be willing tb keep 3

Y1 both wells on ‘production if you don't find thiS'ss#pound

2} jncrease and aren't able to project this increase in~pfbduétiqﬁ

2 from the profation unit, the ultimate production?

2 A I don't know. Our ultimate goal here is the’
2 oil. That, I don't/know. ‘You could, you know,‘you:could

2 increése your oil groduction but what production you would
25 | ‘

‘get out of your gas zone would be restricted even more than




£
/
Page 2

- ' it is now.
2 0. - Has the subject well been spudded yet, No.
31 s2?
f 4 A No, sir.
§ 5 Q ’ Okay.
6 ” MR. STAMETS: fAny'other‘questions of this é

gt I 9 )
7 withess? He may be excused.

P

% ' 8 , MR. KELLAHIN: I have a second witness. ]
g 9 ;
i
TR >_E;g , ROBERT LANSFORD
S 3 , o
o s mEST 11 . ' . , i , :
ST z’:% being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
S OZss
T RS 12 , : s s o
SR bl :Eig ‘his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
N Bia: 4
S L]
e
<E=d 14 o _~
e DIRECT EXAMINATION
15 , .
. BY MR. KELLAHIN:
16 »
) Please state your name, by whom you're em-
17 » o R
ployed, and in what capacity.
18 BN L : ' 5 . ‘
A I'm Robert Lansford. I work for Halliburton
19 | '
as a Service Sales Engineer.
20 ' . G
" Q As an engineer for Halliburton, Mr. Lansford,
what is your particular area of expertise with regards to
this subject application?
: 23 ‘ ' , , _ .
o , A I work mainly in the New Mexico area in the
- 24 , '
stimulationopart of it.
25 . . , ;. iy S ’ .
Q What types of stimulation work have you done?|

L RGN e
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A Well, all types, but recently in the last
couple of years, we came out with a stimulation program for
the low bottom hole pressure gas wells that's been giving

us a very significant results.

Q Would that include the Eumont gas zone?
A Yes, sir.
0. Phat would include the proration involved

in Section 50?

A, Yes, sir, the application.

0 Would you describe briefiy for the Examiner
what that general treatment involves?

A Yeah. May I read this report?

0. I thihk.We could mark:that as an exhibit,
perhaps, and you couldusimply introduce it.

Is this a report prepared by you or through
you or under your direction withjregards to coé stimulation
ofvgaéAwells?

| A Yes, sir, that repOrﬁ wés'preparéd by me.
Q Mr. Lansférd, have you previously testified
before the 0il Conservation Division?
A No, sir.
1) When and where did you obtain your degree
in engineering?
2] T don't have a degree in engineering. I

have a BS degree in chemistry at Cameron University.

LF
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0. How long have you been employed by Halli-
burton? |

A I'm in my fourteenth year.

Q How long have you bgen working in the area

of CO stimulation of gas wells?
A I've been using the CO2 technique for the

last two and a half years.

0 Could you estimate the number of wells in-
volved in the CO2 treatment?
A * In the New Mexico area we've got approxi-

mately 100.

MR. KELLAHIN: I tender Mr. Lansford as an
expert witness with regards to the CO, stimulation of gas
wells.

MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered so

‘qualified.

Q/ (Mr. Kellahin contihﬁing.) Mr. Lansford,
would you describe briefly the coritent of Exhibit Number
'Eighteen and tell us the metﬁods for stimulating a gas well,
such4a$ the Eumont gas zone in this particular wellkby Cbz
stimulatién?

A Okay, in this particular area that we're
refeiring‘to; we have been using three basic types of

{

stimulation.

We have been using the gel water, the nitroger

e ke ke e e




1 foam frac, and the 002 frac.

2 ~We have had faf superior results with the

3 éoz frac, and I feel like the €O, frac is more beneficial

4 in this type of area due to when you're runn{ng ; high con-

$ | centration of CO, you're pufﬁiﬁg your whole system into a

6| low Ph environment, which is beneficial to the clays.

7 Now, on a typical job, we've run these jobs

8| anywhere from 10,000 gallons to 60,000 gallons, half of which

¥

9 | has been CO5, so we're only putting in half the volume of

o s gl

gg‘i‘g 10} water. And at this stage of theﬁfgame we're looking at fairly
E‘.‘:‘gg ! low bottom hole pressure wells, and with the CO, you have

) §§§§ 121 5 fast clean-up, because we're able to pump COy in a liquid
;gse 13 state, whereby after the frac the for'mationv heals back:. It
3§§3 ,14 goes back to a gas state pushing”you’r liéuié back out ot the

15 well. We leave the well shut in for one hour and then start

8§ the well flowing back. And it's very important to get that
71 water out of the formation as soon as possible to create

8| lowest formation damage’ to that.
19 0. Let me ask you this, Mr. Lansford. Can you
2] re-enter the existing well in the proration unit and give it

2 aJCOZ treatment?

A I would not recommend it, due to the shape

o

23 of the *éasing, the way it was cémented, the number of per-

24 - forations that exist in each of the wells that they were

% referi"ing to, and the 200 -~ approximately 200 feet above




1 the Grayburg.

2 Q All right, let's address ourselves to each

3| of those three reasons.

4 What's wrong with the cement in the first
5§11 well?
6 A Okay. The first well, they used a minimum

7 amount of cement, and on this particular type of frac, due
81 to the high friction properties of CO,, we've been fracing

9] the wells down tubing and casing at the same time. It will

gcgs 10} frac at a l»ower pressure. And as old as that casing is,
sggg ) ané which they have had to go back and squeeze that ca‘sying
g%;; 12 ’wh‘ere the casing has, you know, obtained a leak in the casing|
Ségg 13 a‘nd’usir’lg a Cco, frac;}, if you split the cas'i;ig, you lose the ;
3EE° 141 4hole frac.

15 0 All right. With regards to the number of
16 perforations exiSting' in the first well?

v A Okay, you're looking at a substantially high

15 ~-number of‘pefforétions, ahywhere from -- there's four shots

i per foot, andiyou‘re looking at anywhere aréund 500 perfor-

2 a?ions ﬁp,iat trying to frac this weilvby limited entry, is
, , o :

x _goiﬁg to be hard to do. You'd have to do this in stages,

22 dropping a»blocking”material,'anq‘this‘bloéking‘material'is

B a diverter, and the chanées are with that quaiity of cement

24 that the well has, that it stands -- does stand a chance to

2 conmunicate downward; it could, and if f’:hat'happened, each

<
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one of these particular frac jobs we set up for that parti-
cular formation.

The Grayburg is an oil produding zone. We're
treating the Eumont as a gaé zone, If the 002 frac qiverfs
down to the Grayburg, and it has not been chemically treated'
for oil, you're going to leave that 002 down in the Grayburg,
aéd'for an extended period of time, cooling off that forma-
btion, and withou the proper surfactants and chemicals in that
fluid cooling that formation down would naturally drpp the

asphaltines and paraffin Out,’due to the drop in temperature.

0 In condlusiOn, then, Mr. Laﬁsford, in your

~opinion would you recommend the-CO, treatment for the

2

A Not in the existing well.
Q All right. Now, with regards to the infill
well, would you“recommend the.C02 treatment?

A Yes, sir, I définitely would.

1)

0 What’haS'Been your experience with regards to
increased recovery from CO, stimulation of théfEumont_gas
zone?

A I wdﬁld“say'the chances of an iﬁcréasé in

production is 95 percent.

Q. Do'you have ‘any general numbers that you can

'give us with regards to the percentage of increase in pro-

duction from a zone after it's beeh'stimulated with COZ?

T I
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! A, We've had anywhere from 10 to 800 percent

2§ jincrease.
3 If you'll refer to the last page of my ex-
4! hibit, I have the production before and the production after.

5| That is the typical results that we've been having, in each

6 of the zones.
7 ‘ You'll notice that we've been treating the
iy o

8 Yates, Queens, Penrose, Cisco, and the Seven Rivers.

9 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my examination ;
: s
g“Eg 10 of Mr. Lansford, and we move the introduction of Exhibit :
1 : .
g 3L "l Number Eighteen.
O%3g
=3 i i .
p -“gig 12 : - MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Eighteen will be ad-
Z - ’ '
- E‘_‘.:g g 13 ISR S ST |
;' g é.‘. td L LAl o
<E:4 ]
nEs
15 S
CROSS EXAMINATION 5
81 By MR. STAMETS:
17 ) , , \ _
. 0 Mr. Lansford, you indicated there would be

-8 a 95 percent chance of increased production with this frac-
1 ture treatment. Are you sayingfthat‘thaf‘s a 95 percent

20 chance in that wellbore, or as opposed to the existing well

2 in the proration unit? | : ' ’
2 5 1
. A Okay. In the existing well, the old well, --
23 | |
Q No, no, you --
24 . .
LA Okay, in the new well.
2

0. Let me reghrase the question.




Santa F¢, New Mexioo 87601

CERTIFIED /HONTHAND REPORTER

SALLY WALTON BOYD.
3038Plaza lanca (805) 471-2462

10
11

12

-l
(.;n,

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

2

23

24

26

Page 33

There is an existing well on there, which is
producing at a certain rate.
A Yes.
0 The second well is to be drilled. When you
are talking about 95 percent chance of increaséd production,

were you speaking of what you would expect to achieve in the

“well that you frac, or were you thinking of the ‘chance'that

the second well would produCe rnore than the original well?
A With this type of frac I would feel certain

that it would be an increase in production, with this type

of frac.
0.  As opposed to the ofiéinal well whichiwas not
fracedz o -
A Yes, sir.
Q Okay.

Any other questions of this
B .’: - <ri
witness? He may be excused. i

Anything further in this case?
The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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o~

o ! MR. STAMETS: Call next Case Number 64J4.

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6434, Application of
3| Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling,

41 Lea County, New Mexico.

5 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
6 New Mexico, appedring on behalf of Amerada Hess, and I have

7 one witness ‘tq be sworn. I'm sorry, two witnesses.

8 MR. 9TAMETS: I'd like to have both witnesses
8 stand and be sworn at this time, please,
gg §: 10 (Witnesses sworn.)
Q8:s
g 83 § 1
238 g -
N '<" 3; WAYNE WISE
Biag 13 | | .
> 8 is being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
2 Esd 18 ‘ , |
533 his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
1§
16
» DIRECT EBXAMINATION
17 _
| BY MR. KELLAKIN:
18 '
Q Would you please state your name, by whom
19 , ) '
you're employed, a.ﬁd in what capacity?
20 ‘ ’ :
A Wayne Wise, Amerada Hess, and I'm a Production
S
Engineer.
Q Mr. Wise, 4id you previously testify in this
23| , :
. J case when it was first heard on January 3lst, 1979?
L .
) i 24 :
26 \ o el
' 0 Have you made a study of and are you familiar ;
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with all the facts surrounding this particular application?
A Yes, sir.
| MR. KELLABIN: We tender Mr. Wise as an
expert witness. |
MR. STAMETS: He's considered qualified.
MR. KELLAHIN: TIf the Examiner will recall,
that we introduced a number of exhibits with regard to this
first case. We would like to go through all of the exhibits
again briefly to refresh your recollection of what has oc-
curred, and then to go through in detail some gdditional
axhibits that we've prepared.
’ ;'MR. STAMETS: Very good.

Q ‘er. Kellahin coﬁtinﬁing.) ﬁr. Wise, would
you go to what we've marked as Exhibit Number One, identify
it, and tell the Examiner what you seek to accompligh?

- A Okay, this is a’plat'df'thekléb-acra pio- :
ratibn unit currently assigned to State “O" No. 1. This ;s

a plat showing the 160-acre proration unit that is currently

dedicated to the State "0O" No. 1. We are(requesting approvni

in order to drill State "O" No. 5, shown hereAin the red

triangle.

Q The 160-acre proration unit is the northe&qﬁ'

quarter of Section 30?

A Yas, sir.

Q- All right. What's the loodtion'of the fifst‘
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"I well, the State No. 1 Well? That's the well out of the
2 northwest c¢orner of the proration unit, is it not? 3
3 A It would be at 1920 from the north line, ’
41 1920 £rom the west line of the northeast quarter.
& Q All right. Now where is the infill well,
6| the State "0" Well NO. 57 |
¢ A Okay, it will be -~
8 @ It's in Unit B of the unit?
9 A Yas, sBir.
| Sﬁés 10 Q All right. Okay, that's all that exhibit
§§§§ " shows, right?
gg‘g; 12 A fes, sir. ’
ggég " Q All right, l'et's‘_ look at Exhibit Number Two
3%% M1 ana have you identify that, please.
" L Okay, this is the C-101 that we filed last
8 yaar requesting -- our application to drill this well, the
A17 State "0" No. 5, 920 from the east and 1986 from the north
1 1ine. , | |
0 | Q | Okdy. What's Ekhibi{:'Number Three?
2 MR. STAMETS: Number Two wasn't what he said
g was, or I don't have one hare. | |
# MR. KELLAHIN: They're still in t‘he case
23 file.
2‘ MR. STAMETS: Okay, this would be ‘Numbe:é 'rwo?
® OKay, let's hold this a second becat8§ -
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(There followed a discussion
off the record.)
MR. STAMETS: Okay.

Q (Mr. Kellahin continuin;.) Mr, Wise, you've
discussed Exhibit Nuiber One as simply nothing more than the
plat showing:the particular wells involved.

Would you refer now to Exhibit Number Two ﬁnd
identify that again? | |

A It is the Cc-101 that Amerada Hess filed ap-
plication to drill the State "0 No. 5. L |

Q This is the infill well?

A Yes, sir.

e ALl right, when was that well commenced?
When was your application to drill it\approved? Is there
a date? ﬁ
Decembar the 1l2th.

1978?
Yes, sir.

All right., Wwhat is Exhibit Numbexr Three?

P o P o P

~That is C-132, the Commission form, Appliéa-

tion for Prica Celiling Category Determinztion, for the State

"0" NO. 5. :

o Q . You've not otherwise filed a C-132 with any

other member of the 0il COnservaiion Division?

A No, sir.
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1936 as a Grayburg-San Andres Well.

‘also in the Eumont Gas Zone.

o Okay. What is the current state of its com- [ -
pletion? B |
A Both of\these zones are still producing.
.0 " 7The weli is currentiy producing the Grayburg‘_;
011 zone -- | | | | |
A Yas, sir.
o -~ and the Eumont Gas Zone?
A :AYés, sir.
Q How does it‘p:oduce‘%ﬁe Eumont Gas Zone? |
A .Up the annulus betﬁe';n the 6-5/8ths inch

Page 28—

Q Would'you describe for us what Exhibit Number
Pour is now?

A That is the current downhole completion of
the State "O" No. 1, showing casing,perfs, whatever.

Q How was the State "O" No. 1l originally com-
pleted?

A It was drilled and completed initially in

Q Since then has it continued to produce as a

Grayburg-San Andres well?

A Not exclusively. In 1954 we completed it

casing and the 3-1/2 tubing.

Q. . How does it currently produce the Grayburg

01l Zone?
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- 1 A We are pumping through a spaghetti string,

2| a macaroni string, 1/2 inch tubing, inside the 3-inch tubing.

3 Q@  All right. why have you sought the sacond

41 well o;; the unit?

5 A We are unable to produce either side of this,

6 either one of these zones at their 'ofatimum rate. We are

7§ restricted in both areas. We can increase one zone but we

8 sacrifice production in the other zone.

9 Q What do you propose to do?
gggs 10 A We propose to drill a new Eumont gas well
| :=§§ 111 and plug off the current perfs in State "O" No. 1 and single
: b gggg ‘ 12} complete the No. 1 in the Monument Grayburg 0il. |
g5 "l ¢ Okay. The infill well will only be a single
«-‘;555 1 completion for the Eumont Gas Zone, is that correct?
15 A Yes, sir, that's correct.
18 ! In your opinion is the second well i{‘eceuary

71 to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the

18 prorétion unit that could not otherwise be drained fror the
91" Eumont Gas Zone in the first well? |

0 A Yes, sir. ' | R
A 0 Let's look at Exhibit Number Five ﬁd have”

2 | you identify that. | "
28 A This is the Order 514'!that was issued "i:'ack

in 1953 to authorize dually completing this well,
25

Q What's Exhibit Number Six?
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and have you tell me what that is, now.

‘in the Monument Grayburg Oil Zone.

the oil zone, showing the plot in green or excuse me, the

approximately 4000 Mcf a month.

Page 10

A Exhibit Number Six is offset gas produétion.
Okay, the top figure is the latest published figure, which
is November. Okay, the bottom number is the cum in November.

Mcf per day over cum Mcf,
) All right, let's look at Exhibit Number Seven

n A ‘Exhibit Number Seven is the offset production

The top figure is daily production for 1978.

The bottom figure is cum through 1978.
Q All rlght. What's Exhibit Number Eight?

A Exhibit Number Eight”is a decline curve for

plbt in blue is your oasiﬁgﬁead gas; the piot in red is the
oi].». |
. A1l right, look at Exhibit Number Nine andi

have you tell me what that is.

A This is tﬁé”decline curve on the Bumont'gas’
Zone, ”

Q Would you summarize what that decline curve
shéws? |

A It shows beginning of 1978 producing appro- :

ximately 10,000 Mcf a month. The end of 1978 produding

{

0 ,Gb to Exhibit Number Tén and have you 1d6nt1£y

e e e s b et s g xS
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thatf
A Exhibit Number Ten is a structure map of the

Eumont Field. The top of the structure is the Penrose, which

is the primariiy producing gas zone here.

0 You have prepared this same exhibit for all
three of your cases today, have you not?

A Yes, sir. |

o Would you identify the proration unit that's

involved for this particular one?

A Okay, it is in Section 26 in the northeast
quarter. |
Q It°s the far lefthand square, is that>right?
‘A Yes, sir. |
No, excuse me, it's Section 30.
0 all right:j
- A In the middle of the page.
Q This is Section 30. “
A Yes; sir.
e All right. It;s the center square of the
three? ;
A Yes.
o All right. 1s £here any’stfuctural signi-

ficance for this particular section?

A No. Let me clarify that a little bit.

My last testimony herg last time, I did
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state we were gaining structural advantage.

Okay, based on the -~ we use, sometimes we
use the base of the Eumont, which is the same thing as top
of the Grayburg, and we, according to our figures, according
to the way we plotted, we were gaining‘structure;"ﬁoﬁéver,
when we did go back and did draw up a cross section, okay,
there is discrepancy as to where exactly the top of the Gray-

burg is.
We did call the Hobbs and talked to John

_ Runyon, the geologist over there, and he had some cross

sections there and he give us a point to refer to. So based

.on his point, which the next exhibit is based on, we do not

gain any strucﬁﬁre;
| Q Let's look at Exhibit Number Eleven, which
is your croass section.
A The cross section covers from our State "O"
/

No. 1 to th&“No;'Z to the proposed well No.vs, the No. 3,

and Gulf Luthy No. 1,

As you can see, we lose structure in the

Penrose compared to the No. 1.

o Your préposedylocatién“falls where on the

cross section? Between which two wells?

A Oh, between the State "O" No. 2 and State

"o* No. 3.

Q Okay. In your opinion, then, there is no
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structural significance to this particular location?

A No, sir.,

Q All right. Let's go to Exhibit Number Twelve
and have you idgntify that exhibit.

A Exhibit Number Twelve is an oil production |
plot of the State "P" No. 2. The No. 2 was a well exactly
like the State "O". It was dual completed in the Monument
Grayburg oil and the Eumont gas zone.

o All right, let's locate that State "P" No. 2
ﬁgil for me. Where is it? |

A Okay, it would be in the southwest quarter

-of Section 29 and proration letter M.

0 Okay. What's the importance of the exhibit?
A Okay. We attempted a workover. What we're
trying to shoﬁ is we attempted a workover and it was‘notg
successful. We got permission to drill a second well. What
we're showing here is an.iﬁcrea;e in oil production by 40
barrels a day. @
0 ' How was the State"P" No. 2 Well completed?
It was pumping oil.
pid it have Eumont ¢&s?
Yes, sir.

It was a dual Eumont gas and Grayburg oil?

Yes, s8ir.

L= I - -

What's Exhibit Number Thirteen?
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B 1

A Exhibit Number Thirteen is the Eumont side

2§ of the State "P" No. 2, showing the workover and then increa
3 production by drilling the No. 3.

4 Q What conclusion do you reach from Exhibits

8! 12 and 137 |

6 A That by single completing both wells we will
"1 fncrease both oil and gas ultimate récdvery.

8 MR. STAMETS: While we're on here, let's

®| 1ock at this thing, because this is the formation that you're

o« 2 ) 10
gggg concerned with insofar as NGPA, the Eumont.
Y- :
oS 11 g
25’3«9 You've got a production decline curve from
OZ2e | |
RN 18 12 _
s _‘lgﬁ 1972 through the middle part of 1975 on the Eumont.
Bias 13 | |
>0o il
ilfg éé 5 ) o A. , YeS' sir.
==y i , i
wEz” _ MR. STAMETS: And that ~- that looks like
7 15 i ‘ ’
the highest rate of production on this page. It looks like
16 . :
|| after your workover you made less gas and then when you
17 ' ~ . ' , : :
: drilled the replacement well, you made less gas in both cases,
18 ‘ ;
_ Projecting it --
19 . R
' A Okay, with respect to the --
20 , ;
MR. STAMETS: Projecting your decline curve
Y ) : ] N ‘ L .
here from the lefthand side of the page into 1978 --
. A. Oh' yes, Sir.
23 -
S MR. STAMETS: -~ if you'd left everything
‘ ‘I alone, you would have beén making more gas than you are under|
25 .

the current conditions, is that correct?
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) A Okay, 1f we had not worked this over, this
2| well over, ves, sir, that is correct.

3 ' MR. STAMETS: All right. Go ahead.

4 ‘ o (Mr.’:Kell'ahin continuing.) I don'ty:“understanﬂ
5 that at a;ll. Tell me again. '
6 A Okay, what he was saying is if you had not

7| touched the well, not even drilled a new one, we'd be making

81 more gas based on this decline curve. That's correct.

9 You can see what you were making before you
g§§§ 16A worked 1t over and afterwards and what fou made from ¢ new
@agss 1 well.

'Pz-ggé 12 , a4
iig; - .0 Is your second well, the infill well for the
- Sé g:‘; B pument gas, 4= 4t solng to recover 'aaéii:’iéhalnféserves' that
55 §3 " would not be otherwise recovered from the first well?
1 A It will now, yes.
6 9 Hdw do you explain that statement in ’lig*h'c\ S

" of this exhibit?

b A ‘Well, after you worked it over your productiog .

9 decreased considerably and you're going to re&ch the economié'

2 limite sooner than you will on the new completion.

1 4 , )
2 i Q This is for the first well on the unit?
- , ,
A, Yes, sir. Yes, sir.:
23 , -
, Q Okay. Let's look at Exhibit Fourteen and
24 :

have you 1de’h£ify that.
25

A Okay. Exhibit Fourteen is a pressure versus | s
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‘the well was completed.

right. We anticipate by drilling the No. 5 we will increase--

'by .5-billion.

by the infill well?

cum plot.
Okay, on the righthand cortiér we have the
72~hour shut-in pressures, the dates, the cum at that date,

annual production, date, and cum production, okay, ever-since
Okay, as you can see, there's a plot -~ all

there's an increase in reservoir pressure a minimum of 85

pdunda.
Okay, going up on the plot from where your

curréent cum is, and drawing a line parallel to that, we are
showing~what we anticipate -~ anticipated increases by
drilling this new well.
This amounts to .5-billion Mcf.
] Say it again,

A We're going to increase ultimate recovery

Q oﬁay. |

A Based on this decline, the No. 5 should‘re-’ 
covef 1.4~b11iion. | a »’

Q Say £ﬁat again. 1l.4-billion will be recovérn; .

2 Yes,~sir.

@  And of that production .5-billion Mcf is

additional gas that would not have been recovaredgfrom the

; e b BT B
W S
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) 1| first well?
2 A That is correct. Okay, we thought that by
3| doing this we would increase gas reserves and oil reserves
4| both,
; 5 ' We figure that currently there is 71,000
i 6| barrels of oil still to be recoversd from the No. 1l.
7H - _ 0 Mr, Wise, give me that figure again. What
1 is 1t?
8 A 71,000 barrels of recoverable oil.
o Ags 10 o 0 Okay. "I‘hat's 71,000 barrels of oil left to
QEE*: " | be recovered?
25:)
o ’..'E"f 2y A Yes.
Egéh “ Q | Al; rigrhﬂt.(_,; | | | e
. ,E: 14 A Okay, if you continue to produce it like it
5| 48 now, you would get only 28,500 of thesa.
16 0 " Okay.
T ) | A Leaving ~- axcuse né; 28,600 - 1eavin§ be-
:'8 hind 14,400 barrels of oil.
i , (.  Okay. What happens if you recompléate the
G first well only as an oll producer and you have the second
A wall as the gas producer? J
:22 | A Okay, then we expect to recover the 71‘; 000
2 barrels of o0il and this additional .5~billion cubic feet of
@, 20 |
| gas.
% | @ Okay. Does that conciude your comments on

o TSGR
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! Exhibit Fourteen?
2 : (]
A Yes, sir.
Q Okay, let's go to Fifteen.
. e
A, Okay. One of the ways that wa expect to
5 :
increase the production from this No. 5 Well, oné, by a
6 e ,
. single completion; second, by better drainage; third, by
, ,
baetter completion techniques.
Okay. Exhibit Fifteen shows our Hare 8 Well
9 o ,
that was drilled in 1978, offset by two Mobil wells completed
as?2 10 o ' ’
3;’-‘5 in '76 and '77.
@ajss " v
g'.ﬁ gg _ Okay, these two Mobil wells were fraced with
28X 12 , '
§§§§ R ‘geled water in both cases. Our well was fraced with C°z'~
- 13 » 7 , , ,
;gég Okay, the second exhibit shows the production of these wells,
«= 24 ‘14 . ' :
®83 i ¢ You mean Exhibit Number Sixteen?
15
A Okay, Exhibit Number Sixteen shows the pro-
16 : '
_duction of these two wells.
17. : _ , .
_ o Okay, and Exhibit Number Seventeen, what's
18] v '
that?
19 , .
A “Exhibit Seventeen shows the production of
- i  these wells but starting at the same time, the same time in- |
2i o
terval. What we're attempting to say here is that our well
since completion has produced 106,000 Mcf. One of Mobil's
23 ; ‘
| wells produced 153,000.6 Mcf and the third well, second
24
- well, rather, has produced 74.2 Mcf.
25
‘We're saying that the increase in production
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! is due mainly to the stimulation.
2 0 Using the CO, treatment?
3 A Yes, sgir.
4 Q Is it possible to enter the first well on the
5 unit and treét it Wi{:h the COZ treatment?
§ A Yes and no.
7 , .
Q Do we have a second witness that can talk on
8 oy -
the CO, treatment? 2
9 :
A Yes, we do. é
a3 oy 0 - , 9
s§ s Q Do you have anything else to add to your é
@fEs 1|
2z, g% I testimony?
g ei 12 ) .
; §£ A - Yes. To drill a Grayburg San Andres well
|y 13 “
;gig - costs you $195,000. Okay, a Eumont well costs $145,000,
<CEIE . 14 , ‘ ’
#3883 | This addit’onal expense is due to extra 500 feet you have
15 : ;
to drill, 7-inch casing and 5-1/2 inch liner instead of just
16 | o o -
‘ straight 5-1/2 inch pipe.
17 : ‘ N
'Okay, Amerada Hess fills that the drilling
18
of this Grayburg well is a waste of energy, capital, and
19
| irreplaceable natural resources.
20 .
Q Were Exhibits One through Seventeen prepared
21 ¥ 3 . e
. by you directly or compiled under your direction and super-
_ vision?
23 ‘ ‘
- A Yas, sir.
24 : _
Q In your opinion, Mr. Wise, will approval of
25 _
this application be in the best interests of conservation,
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the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative

2 rights?

3 A Yes, sir.

4 1} In your opinion is the second well, the

5 State "O" No. 5 Well, necessary to effectively and efticiently

-8 drain this pro:ation unit?

7 A Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination

o| ©Of Mr. Wise. We move the intréduction of Exhibits One

10| through Seventeen.

afs.
> Ews
g E Eg 11 . MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted
Zoa
_O0%s
Eggi i |
fo é.. 13 CROSS EXAMINATION
> |
3%’5 14| BY MR. STAMETS:

15 Q - MR. Wise, referrin&yto Exhibit Number Four-

16| teen, which is the pressure decline curve --

1 A Yes, 'sir.

18 ~ Y ~~ if you completed Well No. 1 as a single
19 Eumont gas producer -- |

20 . A Yes, sir.

2 @ =~ the letthgnd pressure decline curve, the
éz‘ point at which that ends -~ |

23 A Yes, sir.

24 o -- that indicates what you would expect to

2% | produce from that well and from the proration unit?
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a ! A As long as you do not consider economics,
2| yes, sir.
3 Q Okay. WNow, what you're saying then, with
4| the second line on there, the No. 5 Well -~
5 A ’ Yes, sir.
6 Q -~ if you compleée that Qell, and starting

71l from an 85-pound higher pressure base --

~8 ' A Yes, sir.

_ ° 143 ~~ and projecting the pressure decline curve
gg;:'g' "1 you'1l recover another half a biliion cubic feet of gas? '
oS~k : . |

. :-ég ‘"‘ A Yes, sir.
" ilg g :5 e 0 . All right. Now, where did that 85 pounds
> < .
v 13 L s ‘
:§§§ come from? ‘ R
-d |
« ='§ 14 : B ‘ , 1
\‘03: - A From two offset wells that we have drilled, }
15 _ : g o
one of them being the State "P" Well, and the other one
16 : L ; o
being‘thQ_Watx B Well.

17 L TR e

R Q Are those shown on any of your plats?

= A The State "P" is. ThHe Weir B is oﬁ’th‘~——

19 L , o -

- you do not see the Weir B, no.

20 | ‘ v e ~ )

o o What's the location of that State "P" Well?

o] e L N G LN

e A- - ‘It's in the southwest quarter of Sectibn 29. | . °

4 s , ) i

State "P" No. 3.
- ® . okay, I it now
JESS v , v Q ay see now.
L 24 e .
A - Proration Unit K.
26 ,
: Q All right,
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L A Letter K. ;
2 e And what pressure did that come in with? ?

i
3 A I believe that was 385 pounds. The old well,

4| state "P" No. 2 had a pressure of something 1ike303, I

51 guess, was the last shut-in on it.

6 CQ Which well was that, now?

’ Y State "B" No. 2. |
8 ¢ - ‘When Qas Well No. 3 completed?

8 A 1977.

10 0. Okay, and what was the production pressure

" deéiine experienced on that well? Did you indeed have this

(505) 4713482

“1? ‘nice straight line that you're showing -- projecting here

 New Maxico £7501 -
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3 for No. 5, or did you have a raplid draw-down to the same
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14
‘ pressurs line as No. 2?

15 A It has not followed that line but it has
Bl not dropped where the No. 2 has.
7 Q Baséd on ‘what you've seen, then, are yoﬁ'_
R saying prébably we're not going to get this full .5-billion
‘19 cubic feet?’ |
i » . A No, sir, no, I'm not. Wedo not know -- tﬁél
i well is damaged, we feel 1ike;‘the State "P" No. 3.
2. Q@ - You mentioﬁed one other well,
» Al The ﬁe;r B.
2 Q . Yes. What waé\éhe experience éhere as far
RS as pressures are concerned?
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e 1 ‘ A, The Weir B has just been completed, sir.
2 0. Have you taken a preésure'on that well?
3 A That is shut-in currently, yes, sir.
| 4 0. And what was the pressure? |
54 A It's on the exhibit here, sir, let me look ]
6 | here, on the Weir B exhibit,

7 | ‘ 390, sir.
8 Q. Which -~ which is the Weir B exhibit, what
9| number?
gggs 10 _ A Okay, that 1s in the next case.
: _ E.;; " MR. KELLAHIN: It's in the third case.
- F, ggg; 124 e Well, all right, why doﬁ't you tell us about
.>-:* gaég 13 that, then? What did you say it was?
%gé 14 A Approximately 390.
15 0. 390, okay, and is there another well com-
: 16 pleted in the Fumont Pool close to that well?
i A Yes, sir, the Weir B No. 1.
18 Q "And what‘was the pressure on that well?
19 A Based on the decline it's appré;’gimately 300, | :
21 265 to 300, |
A Q So you've seen a similar range of pressures
2 increase?
ﬁé 2 A Well, that's what we're saying, sir. This
i “ 2 could == the wel‘i could be higher on this State "O" and it
( * might be lower. |




1 If it's the same, well, it's obvious what

2 | the answer is.

3 Q It's an interesting question. Suppose you
41 drill and complete the State "O" No. 5 and you wind up with

5! a poor completion, what are you going to do in that case?

6 A Live with it.
7 0. Are you going to produce both wells?
8 . A, No, sir. No, sir. The Eumont zone in the

91 state "O" No. 1 will be plugged off.

o g §§ 10 What do you classify as a poor coinpletioxi,f R
»fg g &E‘E o poor production? »
| r \ 5%32 12 : ‘Q . Well, what I'm thinking about is this Ex-
é ;ééf » hibit Number Twelve. )
f c§§§ 14 A Yes, 3ir.
: | 18 0 | Twelve, no, Number Thirteen.
& 1§ A Yes, sir.
N g Wwhich shows the workover and poor production:

18 : _ .
: and a replacement well and poor production. That certainly ;

19 : ; , ;
doesn't look like either of those operations were needed.
» A Well, now, assumi'ngy the "P" 2 Fumont side
| , ' g
: is reaching its economic limit, if you don't get a new well
5 those reserves you're going to lose., Correct?
23 ‘ .
And if you want to optimize or increase your |
24 . ’ R
cil production, there's only one way to do it.
25 L
o Q. Well, I -~
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A We Aid increase the oll production.
0. © It's a little hard to imagine that replacing

a well reaching its economic limit with a well that produces

even less is a very economical situation.

A Wéll, we don't always bat 100 percent.

Q The thing I'm concerned about here is, you

know, we're not dealing with our own rules and regulations

any more, we're talking about FERC rules and regulations,.

3

and their intent is to get more gas out of the ground, and

what you've presented me with here is evidence tha: that

might happen, but also that you might produce less.

A That's quite right, sir.

0 And I think that might be kind of hard to
sell to FERC, that this is a needed well really, if there's
a good chance that -- if you're going to wind up producing

less off a proration unit.
A Only one way to find out is to drill it.
Q Well, would Amerada Hess be willing to keep

both wells on production if you don't find this 85-pound

increase and aren't able to project this increase in productidgn

from the proration unit, the ultimate production?
A I don't know. Our ultimate goal here is the
oil. That, I don;t know. ‘You could, you know, you could

incréase vour oil production but what production you would

get out of your gas zone wouid be restricted even more than
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it is now.

Q Has the subject well been spudded yet, No.
5?

A No, sir.

Q . Okay.

MR. STAMETS: Any other quastions of this

witness? He may be excused.

MR, KELLAHiN: I have a second witnass,

ROBERT LANSFORD

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

‘his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINA?iON

BY MR, KELLAHIN:

Q Pieqse state your name, by whom you're em—

ployed, and in what capacity.

A I'm Robert Lansford. I work for Halliburton

as a Service Sales Engineer.

Q As an engineer‘fQE Haliiburton, Mr. Lansford,
what is yout particular area of expertise with regards to

this éhgject application?

A I work mainly in the New Mexico area in the

stimulation part of it.

0 What types of stimulation work have you done?
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A Well, all types,‘but recently in the last
couple of years, we came out with a stimulation program for
the low bottom hole pressure gas wells that's been giving

us a very significant results.

Q “Would that include thé FEumont gas zone?
A Yes, sir.
0. That would include the proration involved

in Section 30?
A Yes, sir, the application.

Q Would you describe briefly for the Examiner

“what that general treatment involves?

A Yeah, May I read this report?

Q T think we could mark that as an exhibit,

¢ perhaps, and you could simply introduce it.

Is this a report prepared by rou or through
you or under your direction with regards to co, stimulation

of gas wells? .

A Yes, sir, that report was prepared by me.

(1} Mr. Lansford, have you previously testified

a b

before the 0il Conservation Division?
A No, sir.

Q' When and where did you obtain your degree

in engineering?

A I don't have a degree in engineering. I

~ have a BS degree‘in chemistry at Cameron University.
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0 How long have you baen emplo?ed-by Halli- é
burton? j
A I'm in my fourteenth year. |

Q How long havelyou been working in the area

of CO stimulation of gas wells?

A I've been using the CO, technique for the

last two and a half years.

Q Could you estimate the number of wells in-

volved in the CO, treatment?

A In the New Mexico area we've got approxi-

mately 100.

MR, KELLAHIN: I tender Mr. Lansford as an

expert witness with regards to the CO2 stimulation of gas

wells.

MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered so

qualified.

Q {(Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Lansford,
would you describe briefly the:content of~Exhibit“ﬂumber
Eighteen and tell us the methods for stimuiating a gas well,

such as the Eumont gas zone in this particular well by CO2

A Okay, in this particular area that we're
referring to, we have been using three basic types of

stimulation.

"¥We have been usfﬁé the gel watér, the nitrogéi
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We have had far superior results with the
COo, frac, and I feel like the €0, frac is more beneficial
in this type of area due to when you're running a-high con-
centration of CO, you're putting your whole system into a
low Ph environment, which is beneficial to the clays.

Now, on a typical job, we've run these jobs
anywhere from 10,000 gallons to 60,000 gallons, half of which
has been COj, so we're only putting in half the volume of
water. And at this stage of the game we're iboking at fairly’
low bottom hole pressure wells, and with the CO, you havev

a fast clean-up, because we're able to pump CO in a liquid

- state, whereby after the frac the formation heals back. It

goes back to a gas state pushing your liquid back out of the
well. We leave the well shﬂt in for one hour and then start
the well fldwing back. And it's very‘important to get that
water out of fhe'formation as soon as possible td creaﬁe

lowest formation damage to that.

0 Let me ask you this, Mr. Lansford. Can you
re-enter the existing well in the proratiop unit and give it

a COy treatment?
A I would not recommend it, due to the shape
of the casing, the way it was cemented, the number of per-

forations that exist in each of the wells that they were

referring to, and the 200 -~ apbroximﬁtely 200 feet above
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per foot, and you're looking at anywhere around 500 perfor-.

going to be hard to do. You'd have to do this in stages,

the Grayburg.

0 All right, let's address ourselves to each
of those three rcasons.

What's wrong with the cement in the first
wall?

A Okay. The first well, they used a minimum
amount of cement, andFOnkthis particular type of frac, due
to the higﬁ friction properties of CO,, we've been fracing
the wells down tubing and casing at the same time. It»will
frac at a lower pressure. And as old as that casing is,
and which they have had to go back and squeeze that casing
where the casing has, you know, obtained a leak in the casing¢

and using a CO, frac, if you split the casing, vou lose the
2 :

1) All right. with regarde to the number of
perforatipns existing in the first well?
A Okay, you're looking at a substantially high |°

number of perforationé, anywhere from -- there's fbur shoté
ations up, at trying to frac this well by limited entry, is -

dropping a blocking material, and this blecking material:ng:
a diverter, and the chances are with that gquality of cement
that the well has, that it stands -- does stand.a chance to

communicate downward; it could,:and‘if that happened, each
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ona of these particular frac jobs we set up for that parti-
cular formation,

The Grgyburq is an o0i1l producing zone. We're
treating the Fumont as a gas zone. If the CO2 frac diverts
down to tha Grayburg, and it has not been chemiéally treated
for oil, you'ro going to leave that CO, down in the Grayburg,

and for an extended poariod of time, ccoling off that forma-

tion, and withou the proper surfactants and chemicals in that

“£1luid ecooling that formation down would naturally drop the

asphaltines and paraffin out, due to the drop in temperature.
Q In conclusion, then, Mr. Lansford, in YOur

2 treatment for the

existing well in this proration unit?

A Mot in the existing well,

0 All right. ”Now, with regards to the infill
well, would you recommend the CO2 treatment?

A Yes, sir, I definitely wolld.

0 What has been your experience With,regardéytq-;

increased recovery from Co2 stimulaﬁioniof the Bumont gas

zZone?

- A I would say the chances of an increase in

production is 95 percent.

Q Do you have any general numbers that you can

give us with regards to the percentage of'increase in ptb—

duction from a zone after Lt's been stimulated with co,?

B A I A
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A We've had anywhere from 10 to 800 percent

increase.
If you'll refer to the last page of my ex-
hivit, I have the production before and the production after.

That is thevtypical results that we've been having, in each

of the zones.

You'l) notice that we've been treating the
Yates, Queens, Penrose, Cisco, and the Seven Rivers.
MR, KELLAHIN: That concludes my examination

of Mr. Lansford, and we move the introduction of Exhibit

Number Eighteen.
MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Eighteen will be ad-

mitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
0  Mr. Lansford, you indicated there would be
a 95 percent chance of increased prodpction with this frac-

ture treatment. Are you saying that that's a 95 percent

in the proration unit?
A Okay. In the existing well, the old well, --
NQ,'no, vyou =-

o
A Okay, in the new well. ;NQQ
0

Let me rephrase the question.




1 " fThere is an axisting well on there, which 1is
R 2 [ producing at a certain rate.

3 A Yes.,

4 0. The second well is to be drilled. When you
51 are talking about 95 percent chance of increased production,
6 | were you spgaking of what you would expect to achieve in th;‘
7 ~well that you frac, or were you thinking of the chance that

8 | the second well would produce more than the original well?

: 8 A With this type of frac I would feel certain
g'*gg 10§ that it would be an increase in production, with this type
55
il DY VIl of fraec. q
g e E'g ) ) :

EEE: 29 .- Q0 As opposed to the original well which was not
; nf- 13 .
> Esh fraced?
od
<E: 14
DRES A, Yes, sir.
’5 Q Okay.
16 ‘ _ MR. BTAMETS: Any other questions of this
R witness? He may be excused.
8 , Anything further in this case?
ol . ‘The case will be taken under advisement.

»20 (tearing concluded.)
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RGPORTER'S CLRTIFICATE

I, SALLY W; BOYD, 4a. court reporter, DO HEREDY
CERTIFY that the foreqo‘ing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that the said transcript is 4 full, true, and correct
racord of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the he‘aring;

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do hereby cortifs
. a complale oo
fhe Dnamines hcarving of Case o,
N :
hE/G/r ij/f-ef;l}\// 7 /’ﬂ 7
_/_./Mu dorivg’_, Examiner
’ , ¢ Qll Conservaiion Division




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENEHGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA C POST OFFICE BOX 2008
. GOVERNOR v BTATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING
: BANTA
NICK FRANKLIN March 20, 1979 Foon 007 oaaa !
BECRETARY

Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission ,

825 North Capitol Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: Finding pursuant to
Section 271.305, NGPA
regulations

Gentlemeh-

~Attached is a copy of an order entered by the New Mexico
0il Conservation Division contalnlng a finding that the
drilling of the subject well is necessary to effectlvely
and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit ;
which cannot be so drained by any existing w2ll. j

Well Name and Location. State "O" Well No. 5 in Unit 1I of

Section 30, Township 19 SOuth, Range 37 East : . l

Operator: Amerada Hess Corporatlon

List of Participants: Amerada. lless Corporation

The matter RS (was not) opposed.

The information contalned in thls notice includes all of the
information required by Sections 271.305 and 274.104.

EXAMINER

Attachﬁentsé application-aﬁd exhibits




AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

P. 0. BOX 204C
March 14 b4 1979 TULSA. OKLAHOMA 74102

918-584-5554

Mr. R. L. Stamets

Technical Support Chief

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
‘Post Office Box 2088

State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Eumont Gas Pool,
Case Nos. 6434 and 6436 -
Amerada Hess Corporation - Applicant

* Dear Mr. Stamets:

The captioned cases were presented and heard on
February 28, 1979, and, with consent of the Commission,
this letter is submitted as part of the record of those
hear1ngs to correct testlmony on a single point which
later 1nvest1gat10n proves to have been inadvertently
in error.

In response to Cross- exam1nat1on regarding the
Aﬂattached performance curve exhibit of the Amerada Hess
State '"P" Gas Com No. 2-2 Replacement Well No. 3 indi-
cating reduced production from 'said replacement well,
Amerada Hess stated that the replacement well had been
frac treated using CO2 as the fracture median. This
representation was based on a written recommendatlon
" and proposal from our contractor and contained in our

well file.

A review of that operatlon which was made im-
mediately after the hearing shows that the proposed CO2
frac was performed on the State "J" No. 4 Well and not
the State "P" No. 3, Well. The State "P'" No. 3 Well, which
was the. subJect of the hearing, was foam fractured in
the Eumont Queen Zone on August 3, 1977 in open hole
with 260 barrels 2% KCL water, 835 000 SCF Nitrogen and
36,500 ‘pounds of 20/40 sand.

_ We therefore request that ‘the record reflect
that Nitrogen was the, fracture fluid utilized in the
well, and not CO2. Unfortunately, subsequent treatments
in 51m31ar wells have indicated that a better increase

Bl R e s
~




Mr. R, L. Stamets
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 -2-

b

in production WOuld‘havenbeen realized if CO2 had in
fact been used in frac treating the well.

. We apologize for any inconvenience or misconcep-
tion created by our mistake in presenting our evidence.
It is our intention that this transmittal will serve to
correct the record and to preserve oui integrity as to

~matters coming before the Commission.

Thank you for your consideration and assistance
ip. this matter.’

“Very truly yours,

AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

b b

Gllbert E. Miller i
Supervisor, Production Conservation

GEM:bjt \
Attachment . - S e

cc: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
Kellahin § Kellahin
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Bl s A TS g N e
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‘For the Applicant:

Page

STATE OF WEN MEXICO

ENMERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

31 January 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

Nt ey o o e Vi S e U P W B e P i it Y B S Ty e s S B S A e M A Y e R

IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of Amerada Hess Cor-
voration for approval of infill
Drilling, Léa County, New Mexico.

. — ———— —— - — S " Ty S —— Nt T T M T s s T o — -~ -

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TR‘ANSX‘CRIPT "OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

, L
For the 0Oil Conservation
Division:

N Nt et Nl el Nt

CA X
6434

6435
6436

‘Lynn Teschendorf, Esg.
Legal Counsel for the Division

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

W. Thomas Xellahin, Esq.

KELLAHIN & KELLAIIN

500 Don Gaspar

WY

Santa Fe, New Megicb 37501
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1 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6434,

2 MS. TESCHEMDORF: Case 6434, Application of
3 Amerada Hess COrpé}ation for approval of infill drilling,

4 Lea County, New Mexico.

5 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and
6 Kellahin, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of

7 Amerada Hess Corporation. I have one witness to be sworn.
8 : (Witness sworn.)

9
10 ' - WAYNE WISE

" being called as a witneés and ‘having been‘dulv sworn upon
12| his cath, testified as follows. to-wit:
13
14 DIRECT EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. KELTLAHIN:

16 ) Please state your name and occupation.
v A Wayne Wise. I'm currently employed with
18

Amerada Hess as Staff Engineer.

19 0 Mr. Wise, in WHat'field.do you hold a degree?
20 A Mechanical engineering.

2 ") Have you previously testified before the

2 ‘bil COnsérvation Division? |

3 A Yes, sir. |

2 0. Have:vou made a studv cf aﬁd'are>vou familiay
25

with +he facts surroundina this particular application?
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A, Yes, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Wise as an ex-
pert witness.
MR. STAMEfé: He is considered qualified.

0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) WVould you refer

to the land plat, which I've marked as Applicant Exhibit

Number: dhe;‘ideﬁtify that” for us, and explain what Amerada
Hess is seeking to accomplish?

A This is a platbof the State "0":@35 7Zone

~and the final desiénation is the proposed new location to

place the Well No. 1.

0 What.ié the proration unit, Mr. Wise?

A 160 acres.

0 And it is what portion of Section 30?

A It's the northeast quarter.

0 ? I.note that there are a number‘of wells

indicated in the ﬁ%?ﬁheast"qUarter of Section 3. Com-

mencing with Well No. 1, would you describe the information

. i -
“for each well?

A, Okay. The figures in red are average 1478
gas production over cum.
The figures in green are average 2il pro-

duction  gver cum.

S C
0 The only producing gas well in the proration

unit is the No. 1 Well, is that correct?
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! A Yes, sir.
2 0 And it is producing from the Eumont Gas
3 Pool?
4 A Yes, sir.
5 “g The second well on the proration unit, how
8 is it going to be identified? What's its name? Do you
? have a name for that well yet?
8 o Oh, it will be the State “O" No. 5, I believe
9 yes, sir.
g‘;’.g 10 0 State "O" No. 5, located in Unit H, is that
855" 1
2 =§ correct?
238 12 :
@ ,jg A Yes, sir.
3 “Z. 13 ‘ :
5"!; 0. All right. What are you seeking to accomplis#
< _
<E:5' 14
“was Mr. Wise?
15 , - ’
A We are currently handicapped by the wellbore
16 . ] . . N
on No. 1. We are producing -- pumping the Eumont -- excuse
17 , i
me, the Monument-Grayburg zone, and showing the Eumont gas
18 ;
going up the annulus.
19 ' e
0 The No. 1 Well is a dual combletion?
20
A Yes, sir.
21 . , s A
' Q And tell me how the Eumont gas is being
produced.
23 ‘ .
‘ A Between the annulus and the 2-1/2 inch
24 .
tubing.
25 B , 5
0 And it is also producing Monument-Grayburg




N t] oil?
2 A Yes, sir.
3 Q In your 6pinion can you efficiently and
4] effective;y continue to produée the Eumont gas zone through
s this dual completed weil?
8 A, No.
? 0 Why not?
8 A Due to the éroducing limitations there, the =
9 Eumont in‘this case is continually loading up and we are
eggs 10 having to swab it off regularly and there are increasing
§g§§ n expenses involved 1n this.
:) gg;z 12 0 So it's your desire to ‘replace that narticulaxy
3.:.3: 13 well with the State "0" Well No. 5.
3k
ggé : 14 A Yes, sir.
15 o will that well alSo be a dual completion?
16 ; . A No, sir, that will bz a single only in the
71 Eumont gas.
18 0 "}Wh'at are your:‘plavns fbr the No. 1 ¥Well?
9 A, Okay, well, in either case we are goihg to
 2° piug off —4‘we're going to have to drill a new gas well.
2 And we will plug off, squegée off the Eumont first. The
2 - oil produced'from-the Monument--Grayburg now through the = ZJT
— 23 1/2 inch tubing by pumn, 5/8'th rods, we are incurring
— 24 increasing -- problems, .

% N . By going to a single completion in each well
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we expect to increase production where can almost ensure
increased production and increased recovery.

Q For the No. 1 Well, in your opinion, can
you effectively and efficiently continue to produce the
Grayburg Oil Zone with the Eumont gas zone open?

A No.

Q Let's go to Exhibit Number Two and have you
identify that.

A This is the Commission Form C~101 to permit
to drill deep and plug back. It was submitted last year.

Q This is for the replacement well, -is that
right, for the State "O" No. 5 Well?

A Yes, sir{

Q All right, sir. Would you refer to Exhibit
Number Three and identify it?

A This is the Commission’Form C-132, applica-
tion for well-head category determination.

0 Would you refer to the schiematic. I believe
it should be properly labeled as Exhibit Number Four?

A Yes. This is the Current Compietion or the
schematic of the Current Completion, with préduction eddip4i
ment. As yéu can see, you have 6-5/8 inch casing. The
gas is flowing between the 6 -and 5/8ths and the 3'and@i/2
inch tubing. Your 1 and 1/2 inch tubing for the Eumont -

Grayburg is yeur producing tubing.
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Q How would you propose to re-complete this '
for production of the Monument - Grayburg oil?

A We'd squeeze off the Monument first, pull
the 3 and 1/2 inch tubing and packer and run in there either
with 2 and 3/8 inch tubing, or 2 and 7/8 inch tubing. Doing
this, we will get rid of our spaghetti string, so to speak,
and go to a larger rod string and pump—sized also., We will
also go deeper down to the Monument - Grayburg zone there.

0 In your opinion, will that be a more effec-

0il?

A Considerably. We anticipate an increase of
approximately 40 barrels a‘day by doing this.

Q Would you }efer to 'the Commission Order
which we have marked as Exhibit Number Five?

‘A ‘This is the Order R-303 for the ‘dual com-
pletion of this well back in 1953. |

0 Exhibit Number Six and,Exhibit”Number‘Seﬁeh;
would you identify those Exhibits, piease?_

A Exhibit Number Six is the Decline Curve of
Eumont Gas Zone. Number Seven is a Decline Curve of 0il
and Gas Production from the Eumont -'CfaYburg Zone. I migﬁt
add that we feel1iike a drilliné‘of this new well, that we
can increase gas broduétion‘by a minimum of 500 ﬁcf a day

over ‘the current 100 in the State "O" Number 1.




10

11

(508) 471-3443

New Mexioo 87501

12

13

Santa Fe,

14

CERTIFIEO SHORTHAND REPORTER
3930 Plaxa Blance

- SALLY WALTON BOYD

15

16

17

18

19

21
22
s

e C 24

26

Page 9

0 Would ycu refer to what we have marked as

Exhibit Number Eight and identify the significance of these
particular graphs?

A This is a trial well we did last year that
the Commission approved. The circumstances were the same.
You had a Monument - Grayburg 0il Zone dualed with a Eumont

Gas Zone. 6 and 5/8 inch casing, 3 and 1/2 inch tubing

puniping: the Monument - Grayburg Zone through 1 and 1/2 inch

tubing. We drilled another gas well and we were able to

~increase oil production in the No. 2 well by approximately

40 barrels a day. We increased the gas production of the
No. 3 Well by 250 Mcf per day.

0 “In your opihion, Mr. Wise, will there be Eumont
gas Within‘the proration unit that the No. 1 Well will not b
abie to produce?

A Yes, sir.

Q In"yéh'r opinion, Mr. Wise, will the State

“O“ No. 5 Well be necessary to effectively and efficiently

"drain that portion of the reservior covered by this partic-

ular proration unit?

A Yes, sir.

'Q  In your opinion, will the State "O" No. 5
Well be required to effectively and efficiently produce fhe

Eumont gas reserves under this proration unit without regard|

to the gas pfiée?
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A Yes, sir.
Q In your opinion, will approval of this ap-
plication be in the best interests of conservation and pre-

vention of waste and the protection of correlative riths?

A Yes, sir.

Q Were Exhibits One through -~ I believe it
was Eight -- compiled or produced under your supervision and
direction?

A Yes, sir..
MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduéfion of
Amerada Hess's Exhibits One through Eight.
MR. STAMETS: These Exhibits will be admitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct

examination.
EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
Q .+ Mr. Wise, why could you not go in and work

over the No. 1 Well and complete it in the Eumont Pool?

A You mean the gas?

o] Yes.

A Nobody knows what it could be in the gas.

Q I'gsked ﬁhe‘wfbng'question; Let's try‘fhis‘

-

again. Why do you want an infill well in this unit? You
are going to replace the No. 1 Well, is what-you”intéhd'to

do?




A Yes, sir.
Q Why do you want to do that?
A Okay. We are currently handicapped -- our

production capacity is handicapped by the dual completion.

Q Okay. Now, why don't you seek to take the

dual completion equipment out of the No. 1 Well and make it
a Eum6nt gas single?

A ~ Okay. You can either do that. 1In that cése
you are going to have to -drill a Grayburg Well.

Q Right.

A Grayburg Well is more expensive. You've:

got to go approximately three to five hundred foot deeper.

' .',»
'&n

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFED SHORTHAND REPORTER

Q Is there any reason, dealing with the Eumont

a.Fe, New Mexico 81301

3020Pliza Blanca (§06) 4713462

Zone only, wny you choose not to work over the No. 1 Well.

and make it a Eumont single?
| A I'm not /siire I understand the questioﬁ, sir.
Q The FIRK Regulations require that the well
that you drill is an infill well.
7:\ Yes, ‘sir.

Q Recover gas from the proration unit which
would not be‘recovéfed‘py another well on the‘ proration
unit. What I'm tryiné to get at is, is there any‘reasbn thaﬂ
the No. 1 Well could not be put in a condition to recover

this same gas in the proration'ﬁhit?

A Well, by -- no, I guess there is no reason
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why you couldn't. But by going to a new location, which is

less drained, we will pick up additional reserves that the

No, 1 Well will not.

Q Are you going to pick those reserves up

ultimately, or only as a temporary increase in production

from the unit?

A It will be ultimate.
Q How much is that?
A We have not calculated that, sir.
Q So you can't give us a figute that represent$

the difference between what would be produced from this unit
from the existing well, and what would be produced by this

_unit from a new well?

A?\ Not at gﬁis t;me, sir. No.
MR. STAMETS: Ms. Teschendorf?
EXAMINATION
BY MS. TESCHENDORF;
Q Is this a non-standard unit for the Eumont

gas?

A Well, it is 160 acres.. I think thé standard

proration unit is 640.
Q" Do you happen to know or c¢ould you find out

for us what authorized the non-standard unit?

A Yes,

Q If it was an édmiﬁisﬁratiVe'order} what
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number? Okay.

MR. STAMETS: That may be one that's older

than the 640 rules. Completed in 1936. I'm confident that

this is one that was originally on 16C.

MR. WISE: Well, now, thé initial gas com-
pletion wasn't until 1953 -~ '54,
EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:

Q  Mr. Wise, what's the No. 1 making from the

Eumont now?

A Right now approximately 100 Mcf per day.

Q How much liquids are you making?

A - That, sir, I don't know.

Q But you are having a liquid problem. You sé}

you have to go in and swab it off occasionally?

A -‘Yes, sir. There afe ways of enhancing the
production from this weil, but you are going to sacrifice
it someplace elsé, mainly in the Monument - Grayburg %Zone.

Q Your ultimate reébvery from this well in the

Eumont has been in excess Oof 3 million Mcf?..

A Yes, sir.

Qo This seems to be a good well. I only ‘see a
couple in the whole area that made more gas than it.

A Yes, sir.

Q ‘What makes you think you are gbing to incfééae
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- recovery?

ultimate recovery from this well.

14

the ultimate recovery from the unit?
A Well, first off, you are picking up some

structure by going to the east. We're going in an area whicly

has not been ‘as drained severely as the No. 1. Also, you

call it new completion practices, I gness you would say.
In other words, we have gone to open hole,

setting pipe above the bay, open hole it with gas. Then only

if necessary fracing it with CO . So we just anticipate a
2 _
better well.
Q If this well were not a dual completion, jusq

a Eumont single completion, is there any re-work that you

could do this well to increase the presenf and ultimate

A Yes, sir. We could probably go in there and
frac it. Put some tubing in it. Of course, if it's a
single compilétion, you‘already‘haveftﬁbingsin.there. There

are ways, if it is a single completion only, to increase youn

VQ But because of mechanical problems you have

evolved with £he dual complétion?

F\ ' Yes, sir.

Q The fact that you have to run a macaroni
string inside the 3 inch, that's why are you limited gn‘what
you can d0 to the well? |

A Yes, sir,
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- 1 Q And to increase the ultimate recovery from
2 both -~
"3 A Both zones, yes, sir.
4 Q It would be necessary that you squeeze off 3
5 this well and drill a new one?
6 A Yes, sir. ' 4
7 MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record.
8 (Whereupon a discussion was held off the
9 record.)
Yy 10 '~ MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, there
553 |
"E:E 1 appears to be some additional information that is available
& E'R o s
ﬁggsi 12 to us which we could supply the Commission or the Division
@ gz | ;
;‘éé‘ 13 in order rto make an gppropriate decision in this matter.
315 gg 14 We would request that this case and the two subseguent cases
15 for Amerada Gas be continued to the next scheduled Examiner

18 hearing, scheduled for February 14th.

17 MR. STAMETS: Okay. I dén't have any prob-
18 lem with that. We will continue Case 6434 to the Examiner 4
19 hearing onithe 28th of February. MélfTeschendorf, will you
20 call Case 6435 and Case 6436, which we will also continue tol’
21 that date?
22 MR. KELLAHIN: 14th or the —--
| 23 MS. TESCHENDORF: 28th, ‘cause it will be th¢
!:3 24 same Examiner. :

% MR. KELLAHIN: We have to re-advertise that

T e e
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again anyway?
MR. STAMETS: Yes.

. MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6435, application of

Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infillvdfilling,
Lea County, New Mexico, and Case 6436 is also application

of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drillirg,
Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMEYTS: Those cases will be continued.

(Hearing Concluded. )
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Mr. Tom Kellahin : Re: CASE NO.
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER NO.
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Dear Sir:
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Division order recently entered in the subject case,

Director
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2. If more then one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownershlp thereof (Both as to working

interest and royalty).

3. .lf more then one lease of dilferent ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been connoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force- poolmg ete?

(C] Yes [j No If answer is "*yes)' type of comolldnuon N/A

If anawer is *'na!" list the owners and tract deacriptions whih have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side nf
this form if necesnary.)

No allawable will be uugned 16 the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unltuuhon.
forced-pooling, ot otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such intereats, has been approved by the Commis-
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HLW KEXICO O11 COUSLOUATION BIVESION '
7 > ¢ P, 0. liox 2088, Santa F:, Hew Mexico 87501 FORM C-132
3 K il Gl agd i s
i APPLICATION FOR SIBLETHEAD
3 PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DLTLIGILNATION Yind ol Levsa
Tauts, $ederal ot fes
. 1.  FORCHIVISION USE ouLY RSl  STATE.
i - ) S, Ttnte T 16 Gen Lienisa Yo,
UNTE OF:  APPLICATION : : B-15533-122 .
DLTEWAINATION é\\\\*qw&“
: NS Saaa
CONTESTFE.D } 7. LIkt Ar;m'-.'r.vhlhﬁrm.»
A PARTICIPANTS
YT R TN oot T B, b 1 o Lorsdiies Liosime
b Amerads Hess Corporation R | _State "o
LA tens of el atsr . G, tol) L,
P. O. Box 2040, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102
RN 2L T TOTNET I H | B N 19, teld qned $raul, oe Wikicat
U'ﬂ' \.t""tl H . rEeT r(-(ou RA 14 __1289___ LINC AND —M—_;_i'(l,Y RO
™e _____Ea_.s_!_:__.l.lnl:.s::'lou‘ 30 —e e YOUANGIRIP lgs RANGE 37E P, r__E_‘.mlt
1l. Name and Address of Transporter(s) Northern Natural Gas Co. & Couny
: : - L . Lea. .. .
2223 Dodge St. . Omaha  Neh #8102
' WELL CATEGORY INFORMATION
Check appropriate box for category soughtband'information submitted.
1. catcgory(ies) Sought (By NGPA Section No.) 5 , e~ 2
2. All Applications must contain: : -
(X] a. C€-101 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK
(] b. C€-105 WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT _
[C] c. DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, IF REQUIRED UNDER RULE 1il
{T] 4. AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING OR DELIVERY .
3.° NEW WATURAL GAS UNDER SEG. 102(c) (1) (8) {using 2.5 Mile or 1000 Feet
[] a. rocation Plat |
4, NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102({c) (1) (C) (new onshore reservoir) :
E] a. €-122 Multipoint and one point back pressure test
S. NLW ONSHORE PRODUCTION WELL «
(X] a. €-102 WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
{C] b. No. of order authorizing infill program
6. STRIPPER GAS
] a. c-116 GAS-OIL RATIO:TEST
J b. PRODUCTION CURVE FOR 12-MONTH PERIOD 4 i .
J c. PRODUCTION CURVE FOR THE 90-DAY PERIOD ON WHICH THE APPLICATION IS BASED g
I HEREBY CERTIFY TIAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED >
HEREIN IS TRUE AMD COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY DIVISION USE ONLY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
Gilbert E. Miller _ (J Approved.
NAME OF APPLICANT (Type or Print) (C] visapproved

Tit1e_Comservation Supervisor
bate_Jaryary 31, 1979
Bigned_ {¥(£E4~é25~411L[

The information contained hercinincludas
all of the information riquired to be
filed by tho applicant under Subpart B

of Part 2724,

e
C -

EXAMINER



FERC-121

1.0 APl well aumber:
{1 not available, leave blank, 14 digits.)

30-025-26170

2.0 Type of determination being sough(:
{Use the codes found on the front
of this form.)

03

Section of NGPA Category Code

:3.0 Depth of the deepest completion
location: (Only needed if sections 103
or 107 in 2.0 sbove.) ’

3650 A feet

4.0 Name, address and code number of
applicant: (35 letters per line
maximum. if code number not
available, leave blank.)

Amerada Hess Corporation 000459

Name Selfer Code

P. 0. Bax 2040

Street Fa
ulsa, : Ckla. 74102

City State Zip Code

5.0 Location of this well: (Compiete (a}
- or (b).] .
{a} For onshore wells -
{35 lettérs maximum for field
- name.)

Eumont
Field Name

lea

County

For OCS wells:

Area Name B8lock Number
Date of Lease:

[N T JIEN WO RS B
Mo. Day Yr. OCS Lease Number

Name and identification number
of this well: (35 letters and digits
maximum.)

State '"0" No. 5

" If code 4 or 5 in 2.0 above, name
of the reservoir: (35 letters
maximum.) ’

Queen

Name and cade number of the

purchaser: (35 tetters and digits

maximum. - If code number not
“available, leave blank.)

Buyer Code

{b) Date of the contract:

L e 2Ll 214

Mo. O Yr.

{c} Estimated annual production:

MMcf,

{d) Total of (a),

{¢) All Other
{b} and {c}

Prices [Indicate
(Hor(-))

{a) Base Price
(S/IMMBTU)

7.0 Contract'price: * ,
(As of filing date. Complete to 3
decimal places.)

2.114

1.280

8.0 Maximum lawful rate:
{As of filing date. Complete to 3
decimal places.)

'1.980

9.0 Person responsiblq'fé}’r this application:

3 Agency Use Only

Date Received by Juris. Agency

Date Received by FERC

Gilbert E. Miller

Signature’|
Jaruary 31, 1979 918-584-5554
Phone Number

Date Application is Completed

FT7000806/2.2
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ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION TO CiL COMSELVATION DIVISION
DUALLY COMPLETE AND PRODUCE O,

ITS STATE '0', WELL NO, 1 LOCATED G PSBTNO G
"IN THE NW/4 NE /4 OF SECTION 30, LA -m,.@(97

NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

T
e AR gD

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE ST TE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CON5SERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: 4 -
_ .CASE NO. 514
Order No.R-303

THE APPLICATION OF AMIRADA .
PETROLEUM CORPORATICN FOR AN REFORE EXALUNER STAMETS

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, Submitted by

; ‘Hearing Date
ORDER OF THE CO AMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause eame on for hearing at 9 o'clock a;m. on March 17, 1953,

t Santa Fe, New Maxizs, befors the Gil uonservaiion Commission, héréin -
after referred to as the "Commission".

NOW, on this </ ‘aay of (NARCH, ,1953, the Commission, a quorum
being present, haviag considered the records and the testimony adduced, and
being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as requlredjt;y'law. the Come«
mission has jurisdiction of the case and the persons and subject matter there- .

of,

, (z) That the appllcant' State 'O', Well No. i, Nw/4 NI-:/4 Section 30,
Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea Co\mty. New Mexico, was
completed in April 1936 as an oil well producing from the Grayburg formation
‘of the Eunice -Monument Pcol in the open-hole interval 3860-3975, having
drilled through the Seven Rivers-Queen formation of the Eumont Gas Pool at

~ an approximate depth of 3100-3560,

~ (3) That although recent experiments tend to show that rnechanical
packers and other davices are ordinarily available for successful dual/
multiple completions of oil - gas wells, the Commission is uncoavinced of
the soundaess as a waste-prevention practice, of such dual/multisle comple-
tions as a general practice in New Mexico without specific controls over each

such project,

-

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant herein, Amerada Petroleum Corporation, be, and
it hereby is authorized to dually complete and produce its State 'O', Well No,
1, NW/4 NE/4 Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Les
County, New Mexico, in such a mannsr that gas from the Seven Rivers-Queen
formation of the Eumont Guas Fool may be produced through the annular apace
betwoen the casing and the tubing, and oil from the Grayburg formation of
the Eunice-Monument Pool through the tubing by proper perfoution- and the

‘installation of a proper packers; -




"Z" S
Case No, 514 - Oi1der No. R-30)

: PROVIDED, HOVEVER, That upon the actual dual completion of
such subject wall applicant shall submit to the District Office of the Com-
mission in which the subject well is located Form C-103, Form C-104, Form
C-110 and Form C-122 outlining the information required on these forms by

exhting Rules and Regulations,

PROVID:.D HOWEVER, That subject well shall be completed, and
1 thereafter produced, (n such a manner that there will be ns commingling with-
f in the well bore, either within or outside the casing of gas, oll and gas, or cil

produced from either or both of the separate strata, and,

: PROVIDED FURTHER, That said subject weil for dual completion
and production shall be equxpped in such a way that reservoir pressures may
be détermined separately for each of the two specified strata, and further,
be equipped with all necessary connections required to permit recording
wieters to be installed and usad, at any time, as may be required by the
Commission or its representatives, in order that natural gas, oil, or oil and
gas {rom each separate stratum may be accurataly measured and the gas-oil

ratio thereof determined, and,

PROVIDFD FURTHER That the operator zpplicant shall make any
and all tests, including segregation tests, but not excluding other tests and/or
determinations at any convenient time and in such manner a8 deemed
necessary by the Commission; the original and all subsequent tests shall be
witnessed by representatives of the Commission and by representatives of
offset operators, if any there be, at their election, and the resuits of each
test properly attested to by the applicant herein and 2l witnesses, and shall
be filed with the Commission within ten (10) days after the completlon of such

test, and,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual completion of such
subject well, applicant shalli submit to the Commission a diagrammatic sketch
of the mechanical installation which was actually used to complete and produce '
the seal between the strata, and a special report of production, gas/oil ratio
and reservoir pressure determination of each producing zone or stratum

immediately following completion.

: IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby
retained by the Commission for such further order or orders as may seem
_necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or protection of -
correlative rights; upon failure of applicaat to comply with any requirement
of this order afier proper notice and hea:lng. the Commission may terminate
the authority hereby granted and require applicant or its successors and :
‘assigns to limit its activities to regular single-zone producticn in the interests

of conservation,
DONE at 3anta Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

duignatcd. .
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SR fra

EDWIN L., MECHEM, Chairman

Ec s. WALKE . (X1 mber \

yd

R. R. 5 PUBRIER, Secretary
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ALLIBU RTON SERVICES

P. 0. 80X 1889, MIOLAND TEXAS 79702

J.R. (BUDDY) REDDEN, JR.

Sales Manager
Midiand Division December 8, 1978

GENERALIZED STIMULATION PROCEDURE TECHNIQUE FOR STIMULATING Low
BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE OIL AND GAS WELLS IN THE PERMIAN BASIN

The purpose of this report is to give a generallzed procedure of a
stimulation technique used in the Permian Basin for stimulating low
bottom hole pressure oil and’gas wells (113 1lbs. up). This techriique
has been utilized in the Seven Rivers, Yates, Queens, Grayburg, Penrose,
Tubbs, and Cisco formations with very impressive results.

The folloWLng procedure and outline of a typical stlmulatlon JOb in-
corpo atlng this technique is shown, hut it should also be pointed out
‘that/the volumes have varied from 10 000 gallons to 60,000 gallons of
the 50-50 gelled water and CO2 mixture depending upon the desired frac -
length to be obtained.

We have been recommending the selected zone of interest used with this
procedure be acidized with 100 gallons per net foot of pay with 15% MGA
acid with sufficient amount of ball sealers to open and treat all exist-
ing perforatlons The spent acid should then be swabbed back and the
well can then be evaluated. At this point, the proper chemicals and
surfactants should be determined for the flacturlng fluid on the particu-
lar litholigy of the formation to be treated. This is extremely impor-
tant with the compatability of the system to assure minimal damage during

and after stxmulatlng the' zone of interest.

An 1mportant ‘consideration’ is to determine the proper depth to. place
the. tubing. The main factor of course is the bottom hole pressure, the
lower the pressure the lower the tubing shotld set. This should allow
the well to clean up and produce at this point saving the damage a well
might receive from loading the hole with water to move the tublng o

A typlcal 405000 gallon 50/50 water and C02 frac for example would con-
sist of 20, 000 gallons gelled water and 207000 gallons CO carrylng 40,000
pounds. 20~ 40 sand and 62,000 pounds 10- 20 sand The trea%ment is usually
done down tubing and tub1ng casing annulus at 20 BPM at 2,300 psi surface
treating pressure. A 2,000" gallon pre-pad containing selected surfactants
should be pumped ahead of the frac treatment for scale or paraffin control.

All fluid should contain 2 to 3% KC1.
_ ‘ BEFORE F" ’\5\” ”'T‘ STAMETS
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The fluid used is designed to be as compatible as possible with the
lithology found in each well. A majority of the sand formations have
been found to contain a high percentage of clays. To keep the clays
from swelling, 3% KCl water is used in conjunction with a high con-
centration of CO, which makes a weak acid solution that provides a low
pH environmentthgt is advantageous to the compabilities of the clays.

 GENERAL PROCEDURE:

1. After perforating, circulate hole with 2% KC1 water containing
1 gallon Morflo II per 1,000 gallons and spot acid over the

‘perforated interval in the same operation.

2. Raise the tubing approxiﬁately 50 feet above the top perforations.

3. Acidize with the remaining acid injecting sufficient amount of
ball sealers to ball-off perforations. :

4. Lower tubing to desired depth.
5. Swab and evaluate zone.

6. Rig tp Halliburton to frac down tubing and both sides of the
casing as follows:

: ‘ o I e Sand Concentration-----
Fluid co2 , Total @ Blender Sand @ Perfs.
Vol./Gal. Vol./Gal. Vol./Gal. Lbs./Gal. Mesh Lbs. /Gal.
2,000 -0 - 2,000  cocmmmeees PRE- P A Dmmmmme-
2,000 2,000 4,000  cmmceccemee- P A Dememmmmmemem -
2,000 . 2,000 4,000 2.0 20-40 1.0
3,000 3,000 6,000 4.0 20-40 2.0
4,000 4,000 8.000 6.0 20-40 3.0
4,000 4,060 8,000 5.0 10-20 2.5
7,000 7,000 14,000 €.0  10-20 3.0

Flush to bottom perforation with treated KCl water and €0, which
varies depending on well conditions. ‘ :

Shut well in for a total of one (1) hour and flow back on a
controlled choke setting.




FLUID COMPOSITION:

Acid

Pre-Pad

Co,.

Gelled Water

Flush

Additives Per 1,000 Gallons

15% McCA

1

No CO

3%

gallon corrosion inhibitor

K1

I

Surfactant - (for individual well)

50%

50%
3%
50
50
10
2
1

%
3%
15

frac fluid

co
KC

pounds gel

pounds Adomite “Aqua

pounds buffer o »

gallons surfactant "A" (individual well)
gallon surfactant "B" (individual well)
Special breaker

CO% (ratio varies on individual well)
KC

pounds gel
gallons surfactant "A"

Note: Clean tanks plus clean fresh water is essential to the

IS

success of this fracturing technique.




TYPICAL WELLS FRACED:

Prod. Before Potential After

No. County Formation  CFPD or BPD CFPD or BPD
a. " Lea Yates 25 M 4.1 MM
b. Lea Queens 75 M 2.8 MM
’ ‘ 12 oil
c. Lea Penrose 12M 800 M
d. Lea . Qﬁeens 20M 7.2 MM
e. Nolan¥ Cisco -0- ’ ‘ 150 M
’ 144 oil

* Surrounding wells producing 1 to 8 BOPD.

£, Lea Grayburg 20 M 5.0 MM
1 oil 30 oil
g. . Lea " Tubbs 400 M 1.4 MM
h. Lea 7 Rivers 8 M 600 MM
(trace o0il) 28 oil
o] 1. Lea Yates -0- 4.7 MM
;A&%ﬁf j. Lea Yates 18 M 4.3 MM -
‘ k. Lea "~ Queens 710 M 800 M
The example wells shown are‘a’small péfcéntége of the wells treated
with the typical results. The impressive point is the surrounding
wells that have not used this technique are producing noticeably less
or not at all.
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HEYC FiLATLA W, QUL LVINT RO DLV L LI
_ ’ . . Q" P. 0. lox 2088, Santa I':, Mow Hexico 87501 - FORM C-132

5; <

H APRLICATTON mn 1k Hlll AD -

! PRICE CEILING CATEGHRY DLPLICIINATION Vit al Lesna

H R . - State, Fedsral ¢t Foe

! 1. PO MIVISTON USE OMLY . e o i e ,

; + - — —_— S, Tate S 4l 4 D lLansa to.

DATE OF:  APPLICATION : B-15533-122

f DLTERMLIATION %\\\tm
' CON'I‘H:‘,;’I‘ED ,.’J;m Aqeneienl L.

PARTICIPANTS

. B o e [oane

Amerada Hess CGorporation . ' Statre
A, Well 1,

SAlteng ol g etalie

P. 0. Box 2040, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102 15
) . 12, i"tnld ancd Payl, o Wik

Skt ot
g

2L TYDY T I H

UNET LLTTCR H . FLET FROM THE __1280.___ LINE AND _990.__ rFerY raon
THE ____hSt Ling, !t('lon_,; w Yanutuip 198 Iauct 37E NP, '___mt
11. Name and Address of Transporter(s) Northem Natural Gas Co. bz, County

< 2223 Dadge St., Omaha, Neb. 68102

WELL CATEGORY INFORM U\TIO‘I

Check appropriate box for category sought and information submitted.

1. category(ies) Sought (By NGPA Section No.)

_ - A 2. All Applications must contain:
SR X] ‘a. C-101 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK
Cae (J b. Cc-105 WELL "COMPLETIOi! OR RECOMPLETION REPORT |
B (] c. DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, IF REQUIRED UNDER RULE 111 |
"“ {C] 4. AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING OR DELIVERY j
3. NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEG. 102(c) (1) (B} (using 2.5 Mile or 1000 Feet Decper Test)
[J a. Location Plat . |
| {. NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102(c)”(’1’;i(C) (new onshore reservoir) .
; [:l a., C~122 Multipoint and onc point back pressure test
T g S. NCW ONSHORE PRODUCTION WELL
‘ & a. C-102 WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
> 1' [C] b. wWo. of order authorizing infill progranm
‘ 6. STRIPPER GAS .
' “ [J a. €-116 GAS-OIL RATIG TEST ' ' ' |
. {J b. PRODUCTION CURVE FOR 12-MONTH PERIOD -
‘ (] c. PRODUCTION CURVE FOR THE 90-DAY PERIOD ON WHICH THE APPLICATION IS BASED
T i‘:&iﬁ?ﬁ“’fﬁ?iﬁé*'fmﬁ"2&@2512"58“%‘32‘225?323“53“ DIVISTON USE ONLY
NS  KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. I
| __Gi_l_b__ert___g_ , |3 Approved . : i
e NAME OF APPLICANT (Type of Print) (] bisapproved | _
o 71810 COnservation Supervisor ‘ " Tho Information contalned hereln includas
a1, 1079 i sr e infeication nuleode 2o,
8igned I;L u_i.s'/”’_ o 3 | of Part 274.
EXAMINER

B T s B et e LR T S S S A P T e

B e i e < e




FERC-121

AP| well number;
{1t not avaifable, leave blank. 14 digits.)

1.0

30-025-26170

Type of determination being sought:
(Use the codes found on the front
of this form.)

2.0

103

Section of NGPA Category Code

3.0 Dépth of the deepest completion
location: {Only needed if sections 103

or 107 in 2.0 above,}

fcet

3650

4.0 Name, address and code number of
- applicant: (35 letters per line
maximum, If code number not

available, leave blank.)

Amerada Hess Corporation - 000459

Name

N Seller Coce
P, 0. Box 2040

Street

Tulsa, Qkla, 74102

City

State Zip Code

Location of this well: {Compiete (a)
or (b).)
13) For onshore wells
{35 letters maximum for field
name.)

5.0

T . s Dot ey, g B s, S S W] s s et el ey,

Eumont

Field Name

County

State

(b} For OCS wells:

A

rea Name Block Number

Date of Lease:

i

| IS KN S T i
Mo. Day Y.

OCS Lease Number

{c} Name and identification number
of this well: (35 letters and digits
maximum.)

State "0" No. 5

(d] I code 4 or 6 in 2.0 above, name
of the reservoir: {35 letters
maximum.)

Queen

(a) Name and code number of the
purchaser: (35 letters and digits
maximum. (f.code number not
available, leave blank,}

6.0

AN | -

ame Buyer Code

(b) Date of the contract:

RIS NSV GRS U N SRR DN N

Mo. Day Yr.
{c) Estimated annual production:
’ 219 MMcf.
(a) Base Price | (b) Tex (c) All Other (d) Total of (a),
. ($/MMBTU) Prices (Indicate (b} and (<)
{#} or (-).]
7.0 Contract price: .
(As of filing date. Completeto 3 :, -
decimal places.) 1.980 | _.134 | —ici'e 2.114
8.0 Maximum lawful rate:
{As of filing date. Completeto 3
decimal places.) 1.980 Y PN — o o — e crm s
9.0 Person responsible 16+ this application: i ‘G‘f.lb ert E. Miller Cor 1 St
Agency Use Only i Nam§ < : = ‘ Title. . ]
Date Received by Juris. Agency \ (a ﬂ /’ 7[’ =, / .
I v(" \.AM//. l’l//]/’/j’AJ
| Signature J R
Date Received by FEAG {  January 31, 1979 918-584-5554
} Date Application is Complated Phone Number

FT7900806/2-2

Sar sy

R . . . . Ce e e i e 3
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State ‘0’ No. 1
Sec. 30 - Twp 198 - R3E
tea County, New Mexico

| B J A L 124" Csg. © 180'

J N 8 6/8" Csqg. @ 2491’

N

IRV TVYPY
-+
1as g

+

Eumont Perfs. @ 32603560

bt iiss o

Profuction Eqauipment @  3812° ,J e 3% Thy. wi/Baker Pkr. @ 3818
q. 65/8" Csy. @ 3860 ‘
' O.H. @ 3860°-3975

“TD 3975

5 3
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THE APPLICATION OF AMERADA [T
PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN ci b L RTITS
ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION TO i N
DUALLY COMPLETE AND PRODUCE /q?MALw - /{
ITS STATE '0O', WELL NO, 1 LOCATED (O 41/37
IN THE NW /4 NE/4 GF SECTION 30, . LT i s
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, R D
NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, Mewing Pla
i Tt v 7 rhan e
ORDER OF THE co‘mrow"*“‘““‘w e

BEFORE THE QIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERYATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: g
CASE NO., 514

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a. m. on March 17, 1953,

" at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation Comm‘lssiOn, herein=-

after referred to as the "Commilss{on'.

NOW, on this 3/ day of mARC 3 ,1953 the Commiumn. a quorum

‘ ‘oemg present having considered the vecords and the testirnony adduced, and

being fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due notice having beea given as required by law, the Com-
missian has jurisdiction of the case and the persons aund subject matter there~

of.

. (2) That the applicant's State '0', Well No. |, NW/4 NE/4 Section 30,
Townslnp 19 South. Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County. New Mexico, was
completed in April 1936 as an oil well producing from the Grayburg formation
of the Eunice-Monument Pool 11 the open-hole interval 3860-3975, having
drilled through the Seven Rivers-Queen formation of the Eumont Gas Pool at

an approximate depth of 3100-3560,

(3 That although recent exp’er(menté tend to show that mechanical

lpackert and other devices are ordinarily available for successful dual/

multiple completions of oil - gas wells, the Commission is unconvinced of
the soundness as a waste-prevention pructice, of such dual/multiple somple- .
tions as a general practice in New Mexico without specific controls over each

such project.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED;

' That the applicant herein, Amerada Petroleum Corporation, be, and
it hereby is-authorlzzed to dually complete and produce its State 'O', Well No.
1, NW/4 NE/4 Section 30, Townshlp 19 South, Range 37 East, NNPM, Lea
County, New Mexico, in such a manner that gas from the Seven Rivers-Queen

- formation of the Eumont Gas Pool may be produced through the annular space

betwaen the casing ond the tublng, and oil from the ‘Grayburg formation of
the Eunice-Monument P ool through tha t ibing by proper perforations and the
installation of a proper packersy




wle )
Case No, 514 <« Order No, R-30)

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That upon the actual dual completion of
such subjeci well applicant shull subinit to the District Offi¢e of the Coran-
mission in which the subject well {s located Form C-103, Form C-104, Form
C-110 and Form C-122 outlining the information required on these forms by

existing Rules and Regulations,

. PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That subject well shall be compleied, and
thereafter produced, in such a manner that there will be no commingling with~
{n the well bore, either within or outside the casing of gas, oill and gas, or oil
_produced from eithér or both of the separate strata, and,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That said subject well for dual completion
and production shall be equipped {n such a way that reservoir pressures may
be determined aeparately for each of the two specified sirata, and furtker,
be equipped with all necessary connections required to permit recording
meters to be installed and used, at any time, as may be required by the
Commission or its repreuntat{vea, in order that natural gas, oil, or oil and
gas from each separate stratum may be accurately measured and the gas-oil

ratio thereof determined, and,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That the operator applicant shall make any
and all tests, including segregation tests, but not excluding other tests and/or
‘determinations at any c¢onvenient time and in such manner as deemed
necessary by the Commission; the original and all subsequent tests shall be
‘witnessed by representative- of the Commission and by representatives of
offset operators, if any there be, at theilr election, and the results of each
test properly attested to by the appllcant herein and all witnesses, and shall
be filed with the Commiuion within ten (10) days after the completlon of such

test, and,

PROVIDED FUR'!‘HI"R 'rhat upon the actual dual completion of such
~ subject weil, applicant chall submit to the Commission a 'diagrammatic sketch
' of the mechanical installation which was actually used to coniplete and produce
. the seal between the strata, and a special report of production, gas/oil ratio
and reservoir pressure determination of each producixxg zone or strafum

immediately following completion.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby
retained by the Commission for such further order or orders as may seem
necessary or convenient for the preveniion of waste and/or protection of
correlative rights; upon failure of applicant to comply with any requirement
of this order after proper notice and hearing, the Commisaion may terminate
the authority hereby granted and require applicant or its successors and -
assigns to limit its activities to regular single~zone production in the interests

of conservation,

- DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico. ‘on the day and year hereinabove
designated. '

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

i prere—

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman
E, S, ylw y/riémber .

R. R, SPURRIER, Secretary

SEAL
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Dockets Nos. 9~79 and 10-79 arce tentatively set for hearing on March 14 and 28, 1979,
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

Applications for

- Docket No, 7-79

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ FRIDAY - FEBRUARY 23, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M, ~ ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA YE, NEW MEX1CO

CASE 6461: 1In the matter of the hearingcalled by the 011 Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Mayor Eddie Armenta, the Village of Jeme: Springs, and all other interested parties to appear and
show cause why the Jemez Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 26, Township 18 North, Range 2
- East, Sandoval County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance-uith a

Division-approved plugging program,

AARKARIRIKERERKAKAKIARKKKE XA KRR ARKIRRAKARRARARAKKRAKKAAK KKK KRR KKK ARKR AR KRR R KA RAKAKRK AR KKK ARKIIAR KK RARRKKhK
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9 A.4. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTON CONFERENCE 'ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6422:  (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 041" Conservation Division on its own motion to’ permit
Helton Engincering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelets Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the
Brent Wel) No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program,

:: TASE 6434: (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

""““““*<~Ayplicat1on of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County. New Mﬂvion‘
Applicant, in ‘the above-styled: Lause, seeks a finding that-thie drilling of its State "0" Well No. 5
to be located in Unit H of Sectfon 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Leéa County,
New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit 3
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seceks approval of a waiver of existing

well-spacing requirements,

[

CASE 6435: (Continued from February 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of {nfill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a finding that the drilling of its W..A. Weir "B" Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 15 Soith, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
" New Mexico. is necessary ‘to effectively and efficiently drain that portien of the’ proration unit
' . . which ‘cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further sceks approval of a waiver of existing

well-spacing requirements,
CASE 6436: (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Applicacion of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drllling, Lea c°unty, New Mexico.
Applic¢ant, in the above-styled cause, secks a finding that the drilling of its State "U" Gas Com
Well No, 2 to be located in Unit C of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 ‘East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to cffectively and efficiently drain that portion of the pro-
ration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver

of existing well~spacing requirements.,

. CASE 6462: Applitation of McClellan 04l Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Ghaves ‘County, New Mexica,
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, ‘seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Marlisue
State Well No. 3 to be located 1155 feet from the North Iine and 1485 fect from the West line of
Section 24, Township 14 South, Range 29 East, Double "L" Quecn Associatod Pool, Chaves County, New 4
Mexico, the NB/4 Nw/4 of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well, H

CASE 6463: Application of Orville Slaughter for pool and lease commingling. San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks authority to commingle Oswell-Farmington Pool production
from his Sangre de Cristo Well No, 1 with undesignated Fruitland production from his Sangre de
Cristo Well No. 2, both located in Unit D of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 Nest, San Juan

County, New Mexico,
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CASE 6464: Application of Dallas McCasland for clarification of Orders Nos, R-2789 and R-2794, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks clarificatfon of Orders Nos. R-2789 and R-2794
to determine what formations have been unitizced and what formations are subject to a waterflood
project under the South Penrosc-Skelly Unit, Scctions 6 and 7, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, and of the vertical limits of the Eumont and Penrose~-Skelly Pools in said sections.

Oty o e e

CASE 6465: Application of Getty 0il Company for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-
standard gas proratfon unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 31, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,
Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedlicated to its J. W. Sherrell Well No. 9 located
2250 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East linc of said Section 31,

CASE 6466: Application of Getty Oil Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of 1ts State 35 Well No. 1 located in
Unit K of Section 35, Towmship 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea Colnty, New Mexico, to produce oil from
an undesignated Wolfcamp pool and gas from the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool through parallel strings

of tubing.

CASE 6467: Application of Getty 0il Company for pcol creatfon.and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, "in the above—stylﬂd cause, seeks an order creating a new oil pool in the Wolfcamp formation
for its State 35.Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 35, Townsliip 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, and for promulgation of special pool rules, including provisfon for 160-acre

spacing.

CASE 6468: Application of Dome Perroleum Corporation for an exception to Order:No. R-1069, San Juan’ County, New
Mexico. -Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 2 of Order No. R- 1069, as
. amended, for the Bisti-Lower Gallup 011 Pool to approve the following 13 non~ ~standard proration units:
LB the W/2 NW/4, W/2 NE/&, E/2 SW/k, and the Ef2 SEf4 of Sections 3, 4, and 9, and the W/2 NW/4 of
i Section 10, all in Township 26 North, Range 14 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 6469: Application of Continental 011 Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
" ‘the above-styled calise,” séeks approval for the dual completion of its Fed. 34 Well No. 1 located in
Unit N of Section 34, Township 20 South, Range 26 East, Eddy Cournity, New Mexico, to produce gas from
the Springs-lUpper Pennsylvanian Pool and an undesignated Morrow pool through parallel strings of

tubing.

CASE 6470: Application ‘of Phillips Petroleum Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements to permit
an infill drilling program in its Fast Vacuum Unit Area, Vacuum Grayburg=San Andres Poolj Lea County,
New Mexico, and a finding that such infill wells are necessary to effe(%ively and’ efficiently drain’
that portion of -their proration units which {s not presently being drained by any existing well.
Applicant specifically eecks such waivers -and findings now for ten wells, all in Township 17 South,
Range 35 East, and located as fcllows: Unit K of Section 27; Units M and 0, Section 28; Units B, I,
and M of Section 32; Units C, U, and M of Section 33; and Unit C of Section 34,

CASE 6471: Application ‘of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juin County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seéeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a“ finding ‘that “the drilling of 1ts Freeman Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 1l,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, 1is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,

CASE 6472: Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas,” Tnc, for dpproval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
! Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, sceks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and ‘a finding that the drilling of Ats Jenny Well No. 1-A to be located in . nit P of Section 13,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to
cffectively and efficiently drain that portfon of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,

CASE ‘6473: Application of COnsolidatcd ‘011 & Gag, Inci for approval of infi11l drilling, Rfo" Arriba COunty, New

o Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-apacing requirements
and a’ finding“that the driliing of its McIntyre Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit¢ K ui~ Seetion 11,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arrfba County, New Mexico, is necessary to
' effectively and efficiently drain that portfon of the provat{on unit which cannot be’so drained by

the existing well,

CASE 6474 Application of Consolidated 0l & Gas, ‘Inc, for approval of infill dx illing, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, inthe abovc~sty1ed cause; secks a walver of existing well-spacing requirements

and a finding that’ the dri{lling of 1its Williams Well No. 1-A to bhe located in Unit C of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and ef ficfently diaiu that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well.
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CASE 6475:

| CASE 64763

CASE 6477:

CASE 6437:

CASE 6478:

CASE 6479:

CASE 6480:
CASE 6481:
CASE 6482:

CASE 6483:

bocket No. 8~79

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a walver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of fts Montoya Well No. 1-A to be located in Unft I of Section 335,
Township. 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively aud efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well.

Application of Pennzoil Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexfco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
locited 660 fcet from the South line and 990 fect from the West line of Section 24, Township 17
South, Range 28 East, Aid-Morrow Gas Pool, Bddy County, New Mexico, the §/2 of said Section 24 to be

. dedicated to the well.

Application of Sun 01l Company for a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico, 'Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its East Millman Pool Unit.
Area by the injection of water into ‘the Quecen and Crayburg formations through eleven wells located

in Sections 12 and 13 of Township 19 South, Range 28 East, East Millman Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Curtis Little for compulsory ‘pooling, approval of infill drilling, and a non-standard
proration unit, San Juan County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the rescis-
sion of Order No, R-4556 and approval of an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota formation

“underlying all of Section 11 and Lot 4 and the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 28 North, Range 13

West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juah County; New Mexico, to form a 344, 36—acre non~standard gas proration
unit to be dedicated to a well to be located 1085 feet from the South line and 285 feet from!the West
line of said Section 12, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling ‘and completing said well
and the allocatfion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating ¢osts and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said well.

Applicant further seeks a finding ‘that’ the drilling of said vell 1is necessary to effectively and
efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

Application of Coronado Exploration Corp. for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, ‘seeks an order pooling all mineral interests In the San Andres
formation undexlying the NW/4 SEf4 of Section 26, Township 10 South, Range 28 East, Chavés County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be located at a standard location theréon, Also to be con-
sidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof

.as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the

designation of applicant as opérator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Coronado Exploration Corp. for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause; seeks an order pooling all mineral intervsts in the San Andres
formation underlying the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 5, Township 10 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New
Mexico,’ to be dedicated to a well to be located at'a standard location thereon, : Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well
as’actual operating costs and charges for supervision. ‘Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk 1nvolved in drilling said wel).

Application of Harvey E, Yates COmpany fox ‘an NGPA determination; Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, secks a new onsdore reservoir or in the alternative a new onshore produc-
tion well determinaticn for its State 22 Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 22, Township 18
South, Rauge 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico,

f

Application of Harvey E. Yates COmpany for an'NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause,. sceks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new onshore produc-

“tion well determination for its Hanlad State Well No. 1 located in Unit X of Section 2 Townghip 18

South, Range 35 East, Queen formation. Lea County, New Mexico,

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determinntion, Jea County, New Mexico. Applicent,
in the abbve-styled cause, sceks' a new onshore veservoir or in the alternative a new onshore produc-
tion well determination for its Mobil 27 State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 27, Township
18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico,

Application of larvey E, Yates Company for compulsoxy pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-atyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mincral interests i{n the Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian,
and Mississippian. formationg undcrlying ‘the $/2 of Section 8, Township L4 South) Ranao 36 East, Lea
County, New Hexico, to be dedficated to a well to be drilledint a standard location thercon, Also to
be considered will be the cost of driliing and completing said well and the allocation of tha cost
thereof ‘as well ds dctual operating costs and charges for supervigion. —Also to be consfdered will be
the designalion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said

well,
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CASE 6484: Application of Harvey E. Yates Comgany for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp, Pennsyl-
vanian, and Mississipplan formations underlying the E/2 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37
East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered N
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well,

CASE 6485: Applicatfun of Harvey E. Yates Company: for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. - Applicant,
.in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral fInterests in the WOlfcamp, Pennsylvanian;
and Mississippian formations underlying the §/2 of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,

Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
.to be congidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also.to be considered will be
the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said

well,

Application of Depco Inc. for an. umorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant , dn

CASE 6486:
the above-styled cause, ‘seeks approval . for the unorthodox location of a’well to be“located 660 feet
from the North and East lines of Section 21, Township 13 South, Range 30 East, undesignated Morrow
pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
- Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of’ existing well~spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of its Shell E. State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town—
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New-Mexico, is necessary to effectively
snd efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit whi¢h cannot be s6 drained by the existing

well,

CASE_6487:
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AMERRDA HESS CORPORATION

- sra e v i it WP AT ALK
>

P. 0. DRAWER “D"
MONUMENT, NEW ME XICO 88265

January 22, 1979

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088 L
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation
for Administrative Approval of a 160 acre
Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit.

~ Gentlemen:
Amerada Hess Corporation requests that a 160 acre non-standard gas proration
unit, consisting of the W/2 of NE/4 and E/2 of NW/4, Sec. 26, Tlés, R36E,
o 1ea County, New Mexico be assigned to the W. A. Weir "B" #3, Unit B, Sec.
3 26, T19S, R36E. The requested non-standard proration unit is currently :
asszgned to W. A. Weir "B" #1, Unit G, Sec. 26, T19S, R36E. The number

one campletion is an oil-gas ccmpletlon in Grayburg San Andres and Euront
" » Queen zones. The Eumont Queen zone is to be Plugged off.

s ~ Form C-102 and plat of wells in the area is attached.

The tollom.ng offset operators have been furnished a copy of this
application by registered mail. .

Marathon oil Campany, P. O. Box 552, Midland, Texas 79701

Galf 0il Ocmpany, P. O. Bax 1150, Mldland, Texas 79701

‘Texaco, Inc., P. O. Box 728, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Sun Production Campany, P. O. Box 1205, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

o ' AMERADA HESS CORPORATION
i ) Supv. Adn. Ser.

XC - R. E. Thomas
Gib Miller g
N.M.o.c D‘ " }ms

NEE . ITp e ANy i
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U A NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION ' Form C

. ~ . . R ] 2¥
- . WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT f;:’:;:,‘.?:.f.’,’
: , C AN ‘llﬁn:n must be f1om e cuter bounderies of the Section.
| Coetaton . . Lease . Well No.
; Amerada Hess Corporaticn . W. A. Weir "B" . 3
é Unit Lettes Socticn Township , Ronge . County
B 26 19-5 ' 36~-E © Lea
; Actual Footoge Locotion of Well: :
,! 660 feet from the North . tine and 1980 feet from the East line
H le\md L'vd Clev, Producing Formotion ' § Pool ‘ Dedicated Acreoye:
3660' Eumont Queen J 7 - Puont . o 160 Acres
1. Outline the acrcoge dedicated to thc subject well by colored peneil or hachure marks on the plat below, ’
2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, oullme each and ldenufy the ownerslnp thereo! (both as’to working
. interest and royalty).. - e e oo ) !
8. If more than one lease of diffcrent ownership is dcd;catcd to the well, ha»e the interests of all owness bcen consoli--
dated by communitization, unitization, force-poohng.etc’ .
3 Yes No M enswer is “yes!® type of consolidation
l
¥ answer iz “no!’ list the owners and traci dcscnpuons which have actuaily been ‘:onsolldaled (Use reverse su!e of }
this form if necessary.) 7-
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all mterests have beén consolidated (by communmzahon. umnzanon,
forced-poohng, or otherwise)or until a'non-standard unit, eliminating such intcrests, has been approved by lhe Commxs- :
sion.
1 . CERTIFICATION
’ 6go*" T _ ]
. . : : ) { hereby cériify that the information con- ;
. S . ’f‘ 4 - ~ -}~ 193.0'_ e =~ " tolned herein Is frve ond complate 10 the E
. ’ . . best of my knowledge ond belief. !
b . ‘ ' o ; o ﬁ/(gllﬂl . T
- . - -‘-b—u M!!
. ] . . . . P ]| Neme -
’ _\ L. : _Supv. Adm, Ser.
" Position ‘
. Compony . -
. 1-22-79
. v Date
.8 ' °
R | .
. l . ' N p
1 ] 1 hereby cgrm'r ‘thet lJn well locetion
| i . abown on this plot wes pletted from field”
! ' “ . notes of octvel surveys mode By me or
' t wnder my supervision, end thet the some
I t Is trve and correct 10 the best of my
1 i . &nowledge end belief.
;--——-——--——+——--—-—-— -ty o ommm - -——-——T L R R e 7
|- | B
. | ' Dote Sviveyed I8
- ' . ' s .
(] : Y ' Registend Prolesstonal Engincer
[} ' end/or L.and Surveyor
] |
L 1 , »
¥ -’ ﬁﬂ"’ﬁ:—:f”“‘ﬁ =T p 'g—'—"'—pra.u\r:m’ Certlticote No.
P‘::”—.: 00 1370 {830 I¥EA 2310  2A40 2000 1800 1D 00
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L tathiiiyrion_ - ) ) HEWMEXICO OIL CON" ERVATION COMMISSIQN Lot 2101

SANTA FE . - [ SO R E R A

S A - -... <A

_""- I'i T ‘J l K . “A. fudicote Type of Lente

U.S.G.é.- - T ) '. l} nsrate D ret

Svch by PR PUUIUNUURIY SR (IR VAP et )
L&AND OFFICE Y L.l “‘ b Bt b %, GStole OIl & Gas Lease No.

-t e mers e em———— § e §

.

OPENATON L pep e .
, i1t L ES NI
ASPLICATION FOR PERMIT 10 DRIL:L; DEEPEN, OR PI.UG BACK \\\‘\\\&\;&
19, Type of Wark . " v 7. Unit'Aqtcament Name
1, g '
' DRILL K PEN[Z} v ‘ ‘
b, Type of Well @ be L{EN L‘.} L T PLU? BACK D A, Yarm or Lease Nama
A - - NP ST vy e [U) | WeAdNedr MBY
2. Huree of Crpaiatorn h Y . — 9, Well Ho.
Amerada lless Corporation ‘ ‘ 3
3. Addters of Opatator 10, Field anid Pool, or Wildcal
Box 2040 - Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102 Eumont =

\ N e
\\ NN

4. Locatlon of ¥ell UNIT LT TR B e LOEATLE .....__.060 .-___Ttl" rRom THE N_o.rt._.___._h PRALTS \\ ‘ ’ Y
L 1980_ LLrees rane vid }.ast L .": “ ' T 198 e 36E ) eers \\\\ \
AN \ ‘\\\ NS ;\ N N\ \ %

Q 9. 1-toyened Dopth

7 19A. ‘l'fnmrmnn 20, liototy or .. T,
N \ N 3750! Queen . Rotary
« Clavationa (Skam whether i1 KT, ate.) 244, Vit L Gt Plugs el 210 L eilhinn Conttactof : ; 22, Approx. Dole Work will stmt -
3660.1' GL . _Elgnkét Cactus Drlg. Company 1/20/79 -
29, -
PROPOSED CASIHG AND CEMCMT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE | SIZE OF .CAGIG | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
12-1/47 §-5781 A 300" ' 200 Surf.
7-7/8" §-179% ’ 14 & 15.54% 35507 | 750 Sur’f.,

Plan to drill 124%* hole frem surface to 300!, set and cement 8-5/8" c¢sg. at 300f with 200
§X., WOC, and drill 7-7/8" hole out from under 8-5/8" esg. to 3550', set and cement 5-1/2"
esg. at 3550 and cmt. with 750 sx., WOC, drill out from under 5-1/2" csg. with tbg. to
3750', or sufficient depth to test Lumont Queen Zone and log. If indicates productive,

will complete as a Eumoni Queen Gas Well. (No cores or DST are anticipated at this time,)
Bloviout Equipment, Consists of 10" Cameron Type "F" series 900 Dbl. liyd. w/Payne closing un
Gas separator and de-gasser complete w/auto. choke. "All BOP cquipment will be checked
periodically by a Caclu¢ Drlg. Company driller and Amerada Hess well site drilling supervis:

IN AROYE SPACT DIESCHIRE PHADBALL PHAGHASC |F FuArASRL 12 Y0 Pl ENn O FLLG ALEY, CIVE DATA ON PRELINT PRODLUCYIVE ZANME AND PROPOSTD HEW PAOD:
TIVE JANT. ZIVE RLERDNT PAFYINTIN FRALRGL, IF A% e,

Gas dedicated to purchaser."".

I herehy certily Jhaf 1A Pigfmatinn abisve T tiur onel r:n-r_wplrlr to the heat of my knpwlﬂf:(r wrel héflal, . :

Signert _ /. thzééz’H.O.Poggggunumﬂ tur- Supy.Drlg.Admin,Sves. 0 e 12/7/78

s sz R ] C — A A .._..“- g =
e

Y22t ive : oave o o 4! ‘ :

arenovan. v anve pe/nroduction from this wall will ho authorized unti! approval

[—

tprea for Mate tae)

[Thss

APPROVID DY 2 ¥ AN
LCONDBITIONS

2 ‘ for the non-standard prorvation untt {3 obtatned,

B T L SR T AT




R : , " A MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMI: N . foim C-102
; ' E SR i Supereedes (128
e ‘ WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAY e e
All Luuacn must be (vom the eniter beunderies of the Soction
perotnt l.eose . . . welt No, ]
Amerado Hess Coip. Weir "B"
il §Letier Section Township Range County
B 26 - 19 South 36 Eost Leo .
Actaitt Fogloge L ocation ol Well:
660 . leel from the NOﬂh line and ‘?80 (ool from the EOS' line

Greund Level Llev, Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acteage:
: 3660. ‘ Quﬂen Eumont - ! 160 Altea

; 1. Qutline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on'the plat below.
2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outllne elch and ldenhfy the ounenlnp thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty).

3. If more. than one ease of diflerent o&ncrnhip is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been connnlis
duted by communitization, unitization, farce-pooling. etc’

(] Yes [ No If anawer is “'yes!’ type of consolidation _ N/A
If unswer is “‘no!’ list the ownera snd tract deocnptlonc which have actually been consolidated: (U'se reverse side of
this form |f’neceuury) : - »

No allowable will be asaigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until s non-standard unit, eliminating such intereats, has been upproved by the Commis-

sion.,

CERTIFICATION

t_‘-f -
° .
o ‘ - ! .
t heraby certify thot the Information con-
- 1980 — - 1 teincd hasaln 15 i1ve ond compiere o she ]
.

best of my kaowledge ond beliel.

7, i H.0.Portex
J . Hame
- T T YT T T T T T TT T I T T T T 7| Supv.Drlg.Admin.Sves.

. . | Pestiion
‘Amerada Hess Corporat.mn
Company )
December 7, 1978

.Date

| heinby ‘certify thot the well location
shown on this plat was plotred from lield
nates of octual surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, end thot the some
is trs ond cormct % the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

Date Sutveyed
November 30,1978

Reqlstered Prolessionol anlmn
and/nt Land Sucveynt .

; / ’ l JA
@‘/m / AP
| f«mamn Ro. john W. Wtﬂ 676

Lc 10 €60 80 1120 1680 1880 2410 e 2000 . 1800 '0e0 809 (3 Ronoid . Eidson }2:5 |

A B
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P. O. ltox 2088, Santa Fi, lew MHexico 87501

HEd DEATCO L1, COMBLRIATION DIVISTON ~
. hand ; FORM C-132

 APPLICATION FOR'UI LIHEAD

PRICE CLILING CATEGONY DLILISIINATION Pind of Ceine
. . - . Ziate, Federol ¢t Foe Fee
1, FOR DIVIGTION USH ONIY N TTTIT T G Laiiee Ho, T
DATE OF: APPLICATION
DETERMINATION . \\\S—S\é" \S\SS\éESSS§§E
CO"']‘}:STED . %hnl.l :'\-,lt:'::r.'.'nl f:';lr..‘ ‘ \
PARTICIPAHTS
R R KX TEMS] Tt B, 1 ttin of e foame
; Anerada Hess Corporation ' W. A. Weir "B"
T R I N Y] : »A . B, tWell Vi, ]
P. O. Box 2040, Tulsa; Oklshoma 74102 3
PR IDTADTRU O . 10,7014 ancd ol or Wikt
UNIT LCTTCR B - 660 reey "'O\‘l\’ﬂ‘ Nordl Ling ‘N!‘V l 19& rery fho“
™ _____,_E_a‘;si__, LINE, $CCT10¥ __£6_,____ TOANSHIP lgs mANGE 37E NWPA, E t —
11. Name and Address of Transporter{s) Northern Natural Gas Co. j‘igz“m'

2223 Dodge St., Qusha, Neb. 68102

WELL CATEGORY INFORMATION

Check apbropriate box for category sought and information submitted.

1. category(ies) Sought {By NGPA Section No.) 103

All

D«Opoa >

4. NEW
[:] a.
5. NEW
K] a.
O ».
6.

] a.
d ».
O e.

I HEREBY

HEREIN IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY
I\NOWL}.DGE AND BELIEF.

Applications must contain:

C-101 APPLICATION FOR ‘PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK

C-105 WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT

DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, IF REQUIRED UNDER RULE 111

AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING OR DELIVERY

NATURAL GAS UNDER SECG. 102(c) (1) (B) (using 2.5 Mile or 1000 Feet Dceper Test)
Location Plat

NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102(c) {1) {C) (new onshore reservoir)
C-122 ‘Multipoint and one point back pressure test '

ONSHORE PRODUCTION: WELL
€-=102 WCLL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

No,. of ordeq authorizing infill program

STRIPPER GAS

C~116 GAS- 0IL RATIO TEST
PRODUCTION CURVE FOR 12-MONTH PERIQD

'PRODUCTION CURVE FOR TIIE 90-DAY PERIOD ON' WHICH THE APPLICATIbN IS BASED

CERTIFY TIAT THUE INFORMATION CONTAINED: DIVISION USE ONLY

Gilbert E. Miller (O Approved
NAME OF APPLICANT (Typo or Print) : (] otsapproved
ikl tion Sup Sor . ‘The intornation c0ntaincd ‘heréin includas
pat ; ‘ all of ‘the “information ruquired to be
ate m— fi{led by the applicant under Subpart B
8ignod, ‘mm of Part 274,
LXAMINER

T R




e

: i
: H s
i i
L i FERC-121
; .
| 1.0 APl well Aumber: : o .
f (1f not available, leave blank, 14 digits.) 30-025-26168
: 2.0 Type of determination being sought: 103 '
: ! (Use the codes fourd on the front |
7 | of this form.) | Section of NGPA Category Code
T
3.0 Depth of the deepest completion |
location: {Only néeded if sections 103
or 107 in 2,0 above.) { . 3730 feet
4.0 Name, address and code number of ! .
i ‘ applicant: {35 letters per line | Amerada Hess Corporation 000459
: maximum. If code number not ~ 1 Name ) Seller Code
available, leave blank.) : P. 0. Box 2040
Street
; [ "*hylsa, Okla. 74102
} City State Zip Cade
6.0 Location of this well: [Complete (a) : E t g
or {b).] - Lon
(a) For onshore wells : I Field Name |
(35 letters maximum for field 1 : : ;
name.) County State |
;
(b} For OCS wells: I i
Area Name ) Block Number 1
;
Date of Lease: i
'R B SR Y R §
) Mo, Day VYr. OCS Lease Number g
(¢} Name and identification number T :
of this well: (35 letters and digits W. A, Weir "B" No. 3 ;
maximum.) i
(d) it code 4 or 5 in 2,0 above, name
of the reservoir: (35 lettars | Queen
maximum.) £
6.0 (a) Name and code number of the i ; : :
purchaser: (35 letters and digits § ‘F : i
maximum, " If code number not Vo Northern Natural Gas Company 013767
available, leave blank.} ] Name : 8uyer Code
{b) Date of the contract: } .
l Mo, Day Yr. i
{c) Estimated annual production: :
! 292  MMcf,
1™ - < T ——
1 {a} Base Price (b) Tax {c) All Other (d) Total of {a),
i (s/MMBTU) - . Prices {Indicate (b) and {c}
1 (+)or {-).)
7.0 Contract price: |[
{As of tiling date.’ Complete to 3 i y .
decimal places.] ] l.-.9..8.Q .....;.1.3..4 — b o ——— 2.1 14
8.0 Maximum lawful rate: II _
{As of filing date. Completeto 3 .
decimal placez.) ’ f -1—'-9-‘-8-0 | — o —t —t e
9.0 Pefson responsible for this application: : Gilbert E. Miller C H S .
Agency Use Only I Name ™ \ Title
Date Received by Juris. Agency / s
~ Y RANA
- et acd 111 e R
_. : Signatyre ;
ived by FER ’ it ‘
Date Received by FERC { January 31, 1979 918- 584~ 5554
: Date Application is Compieted Phone Number
S ET7900806/2-2

Hoielnn L e e LR




Weir ‘8" No.
Sec. 26 ~ Twp t9S . R37€
Lea Coumy,‘ New Mexico

N—

12%" Csg. @ 269°

i
. . ‘

o : ' J ‘ A 85/8” Csy. @ 2534’ _ ' :
1"'} .
Eumont Perts. @ 3563"--3720" FIL I3 3% oo wiBsker Pkr. @ 3778
Produttion Equipment 6 3721° ) 3700
| ® 65/8" Csy. & 3800
Monument G--SA Perfs, @ 3972'. 3995 ;
4%" Liner @ 3790'-4062' '
;. TO 4062 L : -
Dual Completion Eumont Gas & Monument G--SA Qil 7 ,
y

m S RIS TR A0 2 i B e I T ARLAREN Sl GRS sl o g e
. i . .




SUBJECT: DUAL COMPLETION (GAS - OIL) NOVEMBER 13, 1953

THE APPLICATION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM ORDER NO, DC-217
CORFPORATION FOR PERMISSION TO EFFECT

DUAL COMPLETION OF ITS W, A, WEIR 'B!

WELL NO. 1, SW/4 NE/4 SECTION 26, TOWN-

SHIP'19 SOUTH RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM, LEA

COUNTY, NEW ME XICO.,

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
OF THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Under the provisions of Order No. R-316, Rule 112-A, Amerada
Petroleum Corporation made application to the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commissitn on November 2, 1953, for permission to dually complete ‘its
W. A. Weir 'B' Well No. 1, sw/4 NE/4 Section 26, Township 19 South,
Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and

The Secretary - Director Finds:

(1) That app’llcatioh has been duly filed under the provisions of Sub~
section 'c' of Rule 112-A of the Commission's Rules and Regulations;

'(Z) That satisfactory information has been provided that all operators
of offset acreage have been duly notified; and

~  (3) That no objections have been received within the walting period
as prescribed by said rule,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED;

That the applicant herein, Amerada Petroleum Corporation, be and
it hereby is authorized to dually complete its W. A, Weir 'B' Well No. 1,
SW/4 NE/4 Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico, in such a manner that gas from the Seven Rivers-Queen
formation of the Eumont Gas Pool may be produced through the annular space
between the casing and the tubing, and oil from the Grayburg-San Andres
formation of the Eunice-Monument Oil Pool through the tubing. by proper
perforations and the installation of a proper packer;

PROVIDED, HOWEVER That subject well shall be completed and
thereafter produced in such a manner that there will be no commingling
within the well-bore, either within or outside the casing, of gas, oil and gas,
 or oll produced from either or both of the separate otrata'

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual completion of such
subject well applicant shall submit to the District Office of the Commission
at Hobbs, New Mexico, .copies of Oil Conservation Commission Form C-103,
Form C-104, Form C-110 and Form C-122 outlining the information required
_on those forms by existing Rules and Regulations, and two eopies of the

electric log of the well, if available,

. PROVIDED FURTHER, That said subject well for dual completion
and production shall be equipped in such a way that reservolir pressures may
‘be determined separately for each of the two specified strata, and further,
be equipped with all necessary connections required to permit recording
meters to be installed and used, at any time, as may be required by the Com-
mission or its representatives, in order that natural gas, oil, or oil and gas
from each separate stratumy may be accurately meuured and the gas-oil

ratio thereof determined, and




el
- Qrder DC-~27

N

PROVIDED FURTHER, Thatthe operator-applicant shall make any
and all tests, including segregation tests, but not excluding other tests and/or
determinations at any convenient time and {n such manner as deemed neces-
sary by the Commission; the original and all subsequent tests shall be witnes-
sed by representatives of the Commission 2nd by representatives of offset
operators, if any there be, at their election, and the results of each test
" properly attested to by the applicant herein and all witnesses, and shall be
filed with the Commisaion within ten days after the completion of such test,
and

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual completion of such
subject well, applicant shall submit to the Commission a diagrammatic sketch
of the mechanical installation which was actually used to complete and produce
the seal between the strata, and a special report of production, gas-oil ratio
and reservoir pressure determination of each producing zone or stratum '
{mmediately following completion,

3 ):’

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby
retained by the Commission for such further order or orders as may seem
' necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or protection of
correlative rights; upon failure of applicant to comply with any requirement
of this order after proper notice and hearing, the Commission may terminaie
the authority hereby granted and require applicant or its successors and’
assigns to limit tts activities to regular single-zone production in the interests
of conservation.

APPROVED at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 13th day of November
1953, | | |

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

» Secretary-Director

SEAL
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Location Map
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A Proposed 'Loc;!n‘on

MCFPD

0000 Cum MMCF -

80PD it
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SOUTHWEST PRODUCTION REGION
EUMONT FIELD .

Lea County, New Mexico

WEIR 'B' LEASE

0 v 1 mi,

Page No,

ﬂo!;:No.




EUMONT FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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Dockets Nos, S 79 and 6-79 arc tentatively sct for hearing on February 14 and 28, 1979.

Dockel No. 4-79

Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET:  EXAMINER HFARING - WFDNESDAY - JANUARY 31, 1979

9 AM, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6422:

CASE 6415:

CASE 6419:

"CASE 6423:

CASE 6424:

CASE 6425:

CASE 6426:

CASE 6427:

CASE 6428:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 041 Conservation: Division on its own motfon to permit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show causc why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the

. Breat Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval

County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved
plugging program.

(Continued from January 17, 1979 Examiner Hearing)

. Application of Yates Petroleun Corporation” for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico
Applicant, in the above-styled ‘cause, setks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
thru Devonian formations underlying the /2 of Section 20, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drillei at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the ¢ost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. " Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well.

C?i%tinued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Ap oration €or a dual completion, Eddy Pounly Newr Mexico.
Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
Lanning JC Well No, 1} located in Unit B of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Eagle Creek
Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Strawn formation through the casing-tubing

annulus and from the Morrow formation through tubing.

Appllcation of Yatés Petroleum Corporation for an uio¥thodox well’ location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Jackson AT
Well No. 9 located 660 feet from the South and West lines ‘of Section 13, Township 17 South; Range 25
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Wolfcamp; Pennsylvanian, and Mississippian formations,
the S/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well. s

{

Application of :Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Eddy. County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location “of its Super ior
Fed. KJ Well No. 1 located 990 fect from the North and West 'lines of Section 7, Township 20 South,
Range 29 Fast, Eddy County, New Mex1co, to test the WOlfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations, the N/2
of said Section 7 to be dedicdted to the well.

Application of T. B. Lnox Estate for exception to Otder No. R-111-A, 'Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing/cementing rulés for the 011~
Potash Area as promulgated by Order No. R-111-A to permit its Lucia Brookes Well No. 2 located “in
Unit K of Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 30:East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be completed in
the.following manner: set surface casing and circulate cement; eliminate salt protection string;
and do not cixculate cement on production casing.

Application of C. W. Trainér for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of 'a well to be

located 660 feet from the North and West linés of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, South -

salt Laks Morrow Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, theé N/Z of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Caribou Four Cérners, Inc., for an unorthodgx well location, San Juan COunty, New
Meéxico,  Applicant, in the above—qtyled cauge, ‘secks approval for the unorthadox lodation of its

_caribou/Kirtland Well No. 1 to be located: 1214 feek from the North 1ine and 650 feet from the East

lire of Section 13, Township 29 Nortti; Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New
Mexico, the E/2 NE/& to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Hobil o1l Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R- 5801, Lea County,  New Mexico.
Applicant, in'the above-styled cause; secks the amendment of Order No. R-5801 to delete the re- -
quirements for lined tubing in injection wells in the North Vacuum Abo East Pressure Maintenance

Project, Lea County, New Mexico.




-

Page 2 of 3
Examiner Hearing - Hednesday - Janvary 31, 1979 Docket No, 4-79

CASE 6429: Application of Zia Energy, Inc., for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a finding that the drilling of fts Ellfott State Well
No., 2 to be located in Unit B of Section 34, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the
proration unft which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further scéks approval of a

walver of existing well-spacing requirements,

CASE 6430: Application of Phoenix Resources Company for a Jnit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, fn the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Buckhorn Canyon Unit Area comprising
23,009 acres, more or less, of Federal and state lands in Township 19 South, Ranges 19 and 20

East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 6431: Application of HNG 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico, - Applicant, in the
‘ above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the N/2 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be.
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Also to be cornsidered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as artual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli-
cant’ as operator of the well and a charge for risk fnvolved in drilling said well, .

CASE 6432: Application of John Yuronka for compulsory pooling, lLea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled .cause, secks an order pooling all mineéral interests in the Langlie Mattix Pool under-
lying the NE/4 NW/4 and the bE/4 W/4 of Section 29, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,

: New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units;’ each to bz dedicated to a well to be drilled at 'a standard

¢ location thereon, " Also to be considcred will be the cost of drilling and compléting said wells

and the allocation of the ‘cost. theréof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE 6433: Application of Citiss Strvice Company £o% compulsory pool1ng, Eddy Courity, New Mexico.} Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling ail mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formations
undexrlying the $/2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, ‘Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will . be the

“cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will ‘be the designation of
applicant as operator of tlie well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of fts State "0" Well No.
5 to be located in Unit H of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and cfficiently drain that portion of the proration
unit which’cadnot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of

exjsting well-spacing requirements.

ﬁa-«mu.,u.-»nvmm‘

,{- -~ CASE 6434: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
i

B TR

& CASE 6435: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, "in'the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of ‘its W. A Weir "B" Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Townsbip 19 South, Range 36 Edst, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, ]
New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficient)y drain that portion of the proration unit 5
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further secks dpproval of a waiver of existing :

well-spating requirements. i

CASE _6436: Application ‘of Amerada Hess Cotporation for approval of 1nfi11 drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. 1
Applicant, in the above-stylcd cause, seeks a finding that the dtilling of its State "0 Gas Com :
Hell No. 2 to be located in Unit € of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East; Eumont Gas Pool, !
Lea COunty, New Mexico, is necessary to efiectively and efficiently drain that portion of ‘the
proration unit which candot be so drafded by the existing well, aud further seeks approval of a

: waiver of existing well-spacf{iig requirements.

2 i CASE 6437: ° Application of Curtis Little for approval of infill drilling and a non-standatd ‘proration unit, San
e Juan. County; New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause,’ seeks a finding that the drilling
C of a well to be located 1085 feet from the South line and 285 féet from the West line of" Section 12,

»7,3 Township: 28 North, Rangé ‘13 west,. Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico; 1s necessary to
effectively and efficiencly drain that portion ‘of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by ;
the existing well, Applicant firther seeks tescission of Order No. R-4556 and approval of a :
344,36-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising all of Section 11, and Lot 4 and the SW/& SW/4

of Section 12 for said well.

Application of Caulkins 0il’ Company for dual completions “and downhole commingling, Rio Artiba County,

New Mexico.” Applicant, in the above-styled cause,’ sééks approval fot the dunl Lompletion of its

Breech Well No. 812 located ‘in Unit N of Section 18; Tounship 26 North,~ Range 6 Wegt, and 1itg Breech N
Well No, 224-A located in Unit B of Section 13, Tounship 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba Couuty,

,5/ New Mexico,” to’ produce gas from the Dakota formation through a separate string of tubing and to com-

’ mingle Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbores of said wells, ;

CASE 6438:
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CASE 6439:

CASE 6440:

CASE 6441:

CASE 6442:

CASE 6443:

CASE 6444:

Docket No. 4-79

Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
and Dakota production in the wellbore of its Breech A Well No. 229 located in Unit D of Section
17, Township 26 North, Range & Vest, Rfo Arriba County, New Mexice.

Application of Caulkins 01l Company for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
of its Breech F Well No. 8 located in Unit A of Section 34, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Pictured Cliffs formation through a separate
string of tubing and to commingle Mesaverde and Dakota production in the wellbore of said well,

Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of 1its Breech F Well No. 12 located in Unit A of
Section 35, Township 27 Notth, Rarige 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. ’

Application of Caulkins’ 011 Company for Gownhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in'the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech E Well No. 109 located in
Unit M of Section 3, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of, Cavlkias 011 Company for a dual completion and downhole commingling,’ Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
(conventional) of its Breech B Well No, 220-R located in Unit B of Section 14, Township 26 North,
Range 7 West, to produce gas from the Dakota formation through a separate string of tubing and to
comingle Pictured €liffs, Chacra and Mesaverds production in the wellbore of sald well,

Application of Caulkins 01l Company for downhole comingling, Rio’ Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in thé above-styled cause, seeks approval for ‘the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs, Mesaverde, Chacra and Greenhorn production in the wellbore of its Breech Well No. 224
located in Unit A of Section 13, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CUNSLERVATION DIVISION .
Coae 34

Comes now Amerada Hess Corporation and applies to the
New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation
Division, and applies to the’biviéioh for an order fbr well-
head price ceiling category determination”pUrsuant:to the
Special Rules of the Division, and Part 271,305 (b) Federal
Energy Regulatdry Commission's Regulations Implementing the
Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, and in support thereof would
show the Division:

1. Applicant prOposes'to drill its State "0' Well No.
5{'to'be located in Unit H, Section 30, Township 19 South,
Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, spudding
said well after a well C1assification determination has been
made. The subject well will be located 1980 feet from the
North line, and 990 feet from the East line of Section 30.

2. The well will be projected to the Queen formation,
af an approximate depth of 3.650 feet, Eumont Gas Pool.

3. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant to the
F.E.R.C. rules, Part 271.305 that the sUbfeCt well is neces-
sary to effectively and efficiently drain a portibn~of the
Eumont-Queen reserveir covered by the proposed proration unit

which cannot be effectively and efficiently dréinqd“by any

"existing well within the proration unit and will offer evidence

in support of that determination.
4. In the alternative applicant seeks determiﬁation of .

wellhead price ceiling category determination pursuant to the

proviSidns of Part 271.305 (¢) of the F.E.R.C. Regulations




Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, based
upon a review of the records of the Division affecting the
area and producing formation involved, as provided by the
above section of the Regulations.

WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully réquests that this
matter beISet for hearing at the January 17, 1979 Examiner
hearing, and that after notice and hearing as required by
law, the Division enter its order making the wellhead price
ceiling category determination as requested. |

Respectfully submitted,
" AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

By hoasa NKellall

KedTahin § Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769 o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINLRALS an,\gr{lifisui_
0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION "
| Counn 4341

Comes now Amerada Hess Corporation and applies to the
New Mexico Lnergy and Minerals Depaftment, 0il Conservation
Division, and‘appiies to the Division for an order for well-
head price ceiling category determination pursuant to the
Special Rules of the Division, and Part 271.305 (b) Federal
Energy Reguiatofy Commission's Regulations Implementing the
Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, and in support thereof would
show the Division:

1. Applicant proposes to drill its State ''0" Well No.

5, to be located in Unit I, Section 30, Township 19 South,
Rangé 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, spudding
said well after a well classificdation determination has been
made. The subject well will be located 1980 feet from the
North line, and 990 feet from the East line of Section 30.

2. The well will be projected to the Queen fd}matibn;‘h
at an approximate oepth of 3.650 feet, Eumont Gas Pool.

3. Applicant seeks a determ1nat1on pursuant to thé
>F.E.R.C. rules, Part 271.305 that the subject well is neces-
sary to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the
Cumont-Queen reservoir covered by the proposed'proréﬁioﬁ“unit
which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by any
existing well Qithin;the proration unit and will offer evidence
in Qﬁppoft of that determination.

4. In the alternative épblicant seeks determination of
wellhead price ceiling category determination pursuant to the

provisions of Part 271.305 (¢) of the F.L.R.C. Regulations
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Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, based
upon a review of the records of the Division affecting the
area and producing formation involved, as provided by the
above section of the Regulations,

WILE REFORE Applicant respectfully requests that this
matter he set for hearing at the January 17,k1979 Examiner
hearing, and that after notice and hearing as required by
iéw;uéhelﬁifision enter its order making the wellhead price
ceiling category determination as redﬁesfed.

Respectfully submitted,
AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

s Noase, Wallahs

KeITahin § Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mex
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ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




BEFORE THE L
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSLERVATION DIVISION
Cpan V39

Comes now Amerada lless Corporation and applies to the
New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, Oil Conservation
Division, and appiies to the Division for an or¢er for well-
head price ceiling caﬁegoiy“determination”purguant to the
Special Rules of the Division, and Part 271.305 (b) Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission's Regulations Implementing the
Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, and in support thereof would
show the Division: '

1. Applicant proposes to drill its State "0'" Well No.

5, to be located in Unit H, Section 30, Township 19 South,
Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, spudding
said well after a well classification determination has been
made. The:subject well will be located 1980 feet from the
North line, and 990 feet from the Last line of Section 30.

2. -The wéll will be projected to the Queen formation,
at an approxi;ate depth of 3.650 feet, Eumont Gas Pool.

3. Applicant seeks a determination pUrsuﬂﬁt'to the
F.E.R.C. rules, Part 271.305 that the subject well is neces-
sary to effecti'vely and efficiently drain a portion of the

“Eumont-Queen reservoir covered by the propOSed'prOraﬁfdn unit
which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained By ény
existing well within the proration unit and willroffgr evidence
in -support of that determination.. ’ | a

4, In the alternative applicant seeks determination of
wellhead price éeiling éategory‘determihétion pursuant to fhé

provisions of Part 271.305 (c) of ‘the F.L.R.C. Regulations




Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, based
upon a review of the records of the Division affecting the
area and producing formation involved, as provided by the
above section of the Regulations,

WHERBFORE Applicant respectfhliy requests thatﬁthis
matter be set for hearing at the January 17, 1979 Examiner
hearing, and that after notice and hearing as réhuired by
law, the Division enter its order making %he wéiihéad price
ceiling category determination as réquested.

Respectfully submitted,
AMERADA ﬁESS CORPORATION

By—Noosn el af-——

KedTahin § KelTahin
P, 0. Box 1769 »
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6434
Order No. K- 57 55

APPLICATION OF AMERADA HESS CORPORATION
FOR APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE D;VISION

BY 1'HE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 28

19 _79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets |

NOW, on this day of March , 1979 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the ‘premises,
FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdié%ion‘ofjthis cause and the —

subject matter thereof.
(2) That the appllcant Amerada Hess Corporation, seeks a

o

finding that the drllllng of its State "O" Well No. 5 to be
located: in Unit H of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East,NL

4 R

H




 Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is ne essary to

' o " ok Bereservers M‘)’
effectively and efficiently drain s$hat portion ﬁf the proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

(3) That the applicant further seeks approval of a

waiver of existing well-spacing requirements.

(4) That the standard spacing unit in the Eumont Gas Pool
~is 640 acres,

(5) That Amerada Hess Corporation is the operator of
2o sVamderd Proreliom tun it

a_ /60 _-acre 4wk consisting of the AN & /%
| of said Section 20 in said Eumont Gas Pool.

traxt is communlt'

15) That app
vith the

W

aid Sectlon/ for ing an apfroved

5 160-acXe nam€standard prora ion_wAit for said pool.

& (f). That "said 160-acre non-standard proration unit is
i % . R 4y -
! dedicaled to the __app/i con F/s Sk O WA S

!l located in Unit _ ‘[  of said Section 30 .

;l‘ (B3] Thar productior—from—satd

t ] - - declihed fron an average monthl

[ A Foin - N to
(9). That dyring ~__said j
N : ;{ B was extensv vely worked o“ er, being fleane
Ej A %'Jut, haVipg additional zones perforated, apd being acjd fraced
, j’ (10) That/ said workov was uﬁoucce sful and i
E% production dgflined to an aterage rate
%g ;’k_a/f/q e equal to about cent of its pré
éﬁ i ( (#*) That the evidence presented demonstrated that said

il
T

J'A" 7 Q/// Ko, /e duwef as —ieme—longex eff‘ectlve1y~3_'i
; g,and efficiently »draln’ said dedicated 160-acre non-standard

pxoratlon unit. qgﬁd}) 778 w-&// /’r:z:r;:’#’ o !-c.
drc/// %rc_ow (‘.s’uc/ ._5';494_ 0/():///1/05') | |
4 ey be com/v/// NPT APA *

_ y
¥ Z{)‘a [
,;n_. o Prcesse.s ,

’&(J/‘?/ rr20 fern VE‘/"’/“”S




8
A Cg3+ That the evidence presented further demonstrated that
. the drilling and completion of appiicant's said State "O" Well

- No. 5 should result in th’e production of anjdditiona R
‘ /-05;3 a:w»f(

» 000 Seid VY SVasde, o Pro
: 4’%5 MCF of gas from aspli ora which would ,
t ~ not otherwise be recovered Efeqp*hg:gfﬁz;g:ann” . 3
f | (9() ¢¥3) That such additional recovery frem—the—non=standard

::prorattun~uneé~w1ll result in such unit being more eff1c1ent1y

i ' jﬂand economically drained.
(10) 347 That said State "O" Well No. 5 is to be drilled *

Sés an "infill"” well on the existing 160-acre non-standard

. proration unit.

(”) (%) That in order to permit the drainage of a portion

SR S e e e

' of the reservoir covered by said 160-acre non-standard proratlon ’

Y
g

L

2

i unit which cannot be effectively and efficiently dfained by the

il existing well thereon, the subject application for infill

e e

RIS

S

‘idrilling should be approved as an exception to the standard well

.T

),

.% Eéspgping requirements for said Eumont Gas Pool.
,‘g f IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
% ‘ ; (1) That the ébplicant, Amerada Hess Corporation, is
g ; hereﬁy authorized to drill its State “O"tWell No. 5 to be z;ﬁ:;ed‘
g i in Unit H of Section 30, Townshlp 19 South, Range 37 Easthas
“? é an infill well on an existing 160-acre non-standard proration
g i unit being the A/é242 . of said Section 30, Eumont‘éas‘Poél,
g iwLea County, New Mexico. The authorization for infill drilling

grahted by this order is an exception to applicable well spacing -
 requirements and is necessary to permit the drainage of a portion
of the réservoir covered by the existing 160-acre non-standard

profation unit which cannot efficiently and eConomically ke

drained by any existing well thereon.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

RN i g W W A A St e
i I e A e e o

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem hecessary.

DONE;at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




